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DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

The Directors present their report on the affairs of Nigerian Export-Import Bank (“the Bank”) together with the auditor’s report for the
year ended 31 December 2023

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Legal form and principal activities

The Nigerian Export-Import Bank (“NEXIM” or the “Bank”™) was established by Act 38 of 1991 as an Export Credit Agency (ECA).
The Bank, which replaced the Nigerian Export Credit Guarantee & Insurance Corporation earlier set up under Act 15 of 1988, has
the following main statutory functions: provision of export credit guarantee and export credit insurance facilities to its clients,
provision of eredit in local currency to its clients in support of exports, establishment and management of funds connected with
exports, maintenance of a foreign exchange revolving fund for lending to exporters who need to import foreign inputs to facilitate
export production, maintenance of a trade information system in support of export business and provision of domestic credit
insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports.

The Bank presently provides short and medium-term loans to Nigerian exporters. It also provides short term guarantees for
Joans granted by Nigerian banks to exporters as well as credit insurance against political and commereial risks in the event of non-
payment by foreign buyers. The Bank is also the government’s National Guarantor under the ECOWAS Inter-state Road Transit
programine.

NEXIM is a bank incorporated and domiciled in Nigeria. Its registered office is at Plot 975, Cadastral Zone AO, Central Business
District, Garki, Abuja.

The Bank was established to carry on the business of provision of export credit guarantee and export credit insurance facilities to
its clients, provision of credit in local currency to its clients in support of exports, establishment and management of funds
connected with exports, maintenance of a foreign exchange revolving fund for lending to exporters who need to import foreign
inputs to facilitate export production, maintenance of a trade information system in support of export business and provision of
domestic credit insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports.

Operating results

Highlights of the Bank’s operating results for the year are as follows:

2023 2022
N'ooo N'ooo
Profit before tax 13,175,854 6,225,296
Income tax expense - -
Profit after tax 13,175,854 6,225,296
Dividends
The bank did not pay any dividend during the yvear (2022: Nil)
Directors and their interests
The directors of the Bank who held office during the year were as follows:
Names
Mr. Abubakar Abba Bello Managing Director/CEQ
Dr. Bala Mohamimed Bello Executive Director
Hon. Mrs. Stella Okotete Executive Director
Mrs. Lydia S. Jafiya, mni** Chairman, Board Committee (Perm Sec, Federal Ministry of Finance)
Dr. Kingsley Obiora Chairman*®
Mr. Philip Yila Yusuf Non-Executive Director®
Alhaji Ali Mchammed Non-Executive Director®
Alhaji Baba Gana Alkali Non-Executive Director®
Mal. Kabiru Hassan Non-Executive Director®
Mrs. Ufuoma Onome Emore Non-Executive Director*

* Dissolution of board of directors was effective 16 June 2023.
** The financial statements was approved on 22 May 2024 by the Honourable Minister of Finance and Coordinating Minister of
the Economy in his capacity as Chairman in the absence of a statutory Board.
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{e)

(h}

(€3]

)]

(k)

Directors shareholding

In line with Section 2 Subsection 1 of the Nigerian Export-Import Bank Act (NEXIM Bank Act) 1991, the authorised share capital
of the Bank is subscribed equally by the Government of the Federation through the Ministry of Finance Incorporaled and the
Central Bank of Nigeria, In line with Section 2 Subsection 2, na new shareholders were approved, and there was no Director that
held shares in the Bank during the year.

Directors' interests in contraets

None of the Directors had direct or indirect interests i contracts oy proposed contracts with the Bank during the year.

Property and equipment

Information relating to changes in property and equipment is given in Notes 21 to the financial statements, In the Directors'
opinion, the realisable value of the Bank's properties is not less than the value shown in the financial statements.

Substantial interest in shares:

According to the register of members as at 31 December 2023, two shareholders hold the issued share capital of the Bank;

Number of Percentage of
Shares held Shareholding

Shareholder

%
Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MQFI) 25,000,000 50%
Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) 25,000,000 50%

50,000,000 100

Donations and charitable gifts

-

The Bank donated N4.6 million to the Petroleum Technology Assaciation of Nigeria(PETAN) during the year (2022: Nil)

Fluman resources

Health, safety and welfare at work

The Bank places a high premium on the health, safety and welfave of its employees in their place of work, Medical facilities are
provided for employees and their immediate families at the Bank's expense, up to stated limits.

Employment of disabled persons

It is the policy of the Bank that there should be no discrimination in considering applications for employment including those
from disabled persons,

All employees, whether or not disabled are given equal oppartunities to develop.

Employee consultation and training

The Bank places considerable value on the involvement of its employees and has continued its previous practice of keeping them
informed on matters affecting them as employees and on various factors affecting the performance of the Bank. In line with this,
formal and informal channels of communication are employed in keeping the staff abreast of various factors affecting the
performance of the Bank. The Bank organises in-house and external training for its employees,

Auditors

The Auditors, Messrs, KPMG Professional Services have indicated their willingness to continue in office as auditors to the
Company having satisfied the relevant corpurate governance corporate governance rules on their tenure in office. In accordance
with Section 20.2 of the Nigerian Code of Corporale Governance, therefore, the auditors will be re-appointed at the next General
Meeting of the Bank without any resolution being passed.

BY ORDERLCT THE BOARD

ma
FRC/20z0/002/0 0021506
Company Sccrelarf

Abuja, Nigeria

22 May 2024
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT
31 DECEMBER 2023

The Directors accept responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements that give & true and fair view in accordance
with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IFRS Accounting Standards) and in the
manner required by the provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria
(Amendment} Act, 2023, the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act, 2020 and relevant Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Guidelines
and Circulars.

The Ditectors further eccept responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records as requived by the provisions of the NEXIM
Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, and for such jnternal control as the directors determine is necessary to enalile the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

The Directors have made assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern and have no reason to believe thal the Bank
will not remmain a going concern in the year ahead.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE DIRECTORS BY:

&5__ Mé{%'"—““ -

Abubakar Abba Bello Ibrahim Khalil Gaga

Managing Director/CEQ Exceutive Director, Corporate Services
FRC/2018/10D/00000001866 FRC/2022/PRO/NBA/004/00000024054
22 May 2024 22 May 20249



Nigerian Export-Import Banlk
Annual Report
31 December 2023

CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPCRTS

The Managing Director and the Executive Director, Corporate Services of NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK have reviewed
the audited financial statements and accept responsibility for the financial and other information within the financial
statements.

The following certifications and disclosures regarding the true and fair view of the financial statements as well as the
effectiveness of the Internal Controls established within the Bank are hereby provided below:

Financial Information
(a)  The audited financial statements do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material fact,
which wouid male the statements misleading,

(b)  The audited financial statements and all other financial information included in the statements fairly present, in all
material respects, the financial condition and results of operation of the Bank as of and for the year ended 31 December
2023

Effective Internal Controls

(a)  Effective internal controls have been designed to ensure that material information relating to the Bank are made known
by the velevant staff, particularly during the period in which the audited financial statement report is being prepared.

(b)  The effectiveness of the Bank’s Internal controls have been evaluated within 9o days prior to 315t December 2023,

(e)  The Bank's Internal Controls are effective as at 315t December 2023,

Disclosures

(a)  There were no significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the
Bank's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data, Furthermore, there were no identified material
wealknesses in the Bank's Internal Control systems.

(b)  There were no fraud events involving Senior Management or other employees who have a significant role in the Bank's
Internal control,

(c)  There were no significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls.

Oeesh A

Abubakar Abba Bello Ibrahim Khalil Gaga

Managing Director/CEO Executive Director, Corporate Services
FRC/2018/10D/00000001866 FRC/2022/PRO/NBA/004/00000024054
22 May 2024 22 May 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Nigerian Export Import Bank
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nigerian Export Import Bank (the Bank), which comprise:
+ the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023;

e the statement of comprehensive income;

s the statement of changes in equity;

¢ the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes, comprising material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial staterments give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Bank as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IFRS Accounting Standards) and in the manner required by the Nigerian Export Import
Bank Act {NEXIM Act), 1991, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria (Amendment) Act, 2023, the
Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act, 2020 and relevant Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Guidelines
and Circulars.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). QOur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants International Codz of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nigeria and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [ESBA Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of maost significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addrassed in the context of
our aucit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion therecn, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters
to communicate in our report.

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the corporate
information, Directors’ report, Staternent of directors’ responsibilities and other national disclosures,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informaticn
and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards and in the manner required by the NEXIM Act of the
Federation of Nigeria 1991, (NEXIM Act),1891 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria
(Amendment) Act, 2023 the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act, 2020 and relevant Central Bank
of Nigeria (CBN) Guidelines and Circulars, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
Includes cur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasaonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
congaitions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
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our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going
concern,

e [Cvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in & manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key sudit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

ii. In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Bank, so far as appears from our
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from branches not visited by us.

iii. The Bank's statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income are in agreement
with the books of account andreturns.

Compliance with Section 26 (3) of the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act, 2020 and Central Bank
of Nigeria Circular BSD/1/2004
i. The Bank did not pay any penalties during the year ended 31 December 2023.

ii. Related party transactions and balances are disclosed in Note 29 to the financial statements in
compliance with the Central Bank of Nigeria circular BSD/1/2004.

Signed:

Elijah Oladunmoye, FCA
FRC/2013/ICAN/QO000Q19769

For: KPMG Professional Services
Chartered Accountants

25 June 2024
Lagos, Nigeria
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STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

In thousands of Nigerian Naira

Note 31 December 31 December
2023 2022

Interest income calculated using effective interest method 7 19,723,713 13,507,118
Interest expense 8 (3,437,395) (2,612,354)
Net interest income 16,286,318 10,894,764
Impairment charges 9 (7,759,516) (423,146)
Net interest income after impairment charge for credit losses 8,526,802 10,471,618
Fee and commission income 10 5,800 15,809
Other operating income 1 15,078,827 3,690,190
Operating income 23,611,519 14,177,617
Personnel expenses 13 (4,038,086) (3,295,545)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 21 (259,780) (206,100)
Depreciation of right of usc assets 23 {(38,787) (19,511)
Amortisation of intangible assets 22 (62,841) (36,259)
Other operating expenses 12 (6,036,171) (4,394,906)
Operating expenses (10,435,665) (7,952,321)
Profit for the year 13,175,854 6,225,296
Other comprehensive income:
Items that may not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Net fair value losses on financial assets at FVOCT
-Net gain on equity instruments designated as FVTOCI 19 24,571,874 73,785
-Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans 26 616,759 (22,191)
Other comprehensive income for the year 25,188,633 51,594
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 38,364,487 6,276,890
Basic/diluted earnings per share (kobo) 15 26.35 12.45

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

10
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

as at
In thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 31 December 31 December
2023 2022
ASSETS
Cash and bank balances 16 0,206,600 12,675,746
Due from banks 17 97,608,004 64,591,028
Loans and advances to customers 18 155,826,525 146,759,620
Equity instruments at FVOCI 19 32,269,084 6,572,584
Other assets 20 860,128 820,952
Property, plant and equipment 21 2,961,585 2,692,890
Right-of-use assets 23 121,375 50,005
Intangible assets 22 140,770 168,273
Net employee defined benefit assets 26 2,854,330 2,363,743
Total assets 301,338,875 237,400,001

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

Debt securities issued and other borvowed funds 24 197,583,685 175,444,672
Current liabilities

Other liabilities 25 16,843,739 13,418,265
Total liabilities 214,427,424 188,862,937
EQUITY

Share capital 27 50,000,000 50,000,000
Accumulated loss 27 (3,258,173) {42,587.355)
Regulatory risk reserve 27 12,348,543 37,885,112
Fair value reserve 29 27,321,081 2,740,207
Other reserve 27 500,000 508,000
Total equity 86,911,451 48,546,964
Tatal equity and liabilities 301,338,875 237,409,901

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 22 May 2024 and sigied on its behalf hy:

&@ﬁ<gx——-@

Abubakar Abba Bello
Managing Director
FRC/2018/10D/00000018666

Additionally certified by
e )
e

Umar D. Rani

Chief Financial Officer

FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004826

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemenis.

Ibrahim Khalil Gaga
Executive Director, Corporate Services
FRC/2022/PRO/NBA/004/00000024054
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended

In thousands of Nigerian Naira Share Fair Value Retained Regulatory Other Total
capital reserve earnings risk reserve reserve Equity
Balance at 1 January 2023 50,000,000 2,749,207 (42,587,355) 37.885,112 500,000 48,546,964
Profit for the year - - 13,175,854 - - 13,175,854
Other comprehensive income - 24,571,874 616,759 = = 25,188,633
Total comprehensive income - 24,571,874 13,792,613 - - 38,364,487
Transfer to regulatory risk reserves " = 25,536,569 (25,536,569) = 25,536,569
At 31 December 2023 50,000,000 27,321,081 (3,258,173) 12,348,543 500,000 112,448,021
In thousands of Nigerian Naira Share Fair Value Accumulated Regulatory Other Total
capital reserve loss risk reserve reserve Equity
Balance at 1 January 2022 49,912,571 2,675,422 (33,295,601) 22,345,871 500,000 42,138,263
Profit for the year - - 6,225,296 - - 6,225,266
Other comprehensive income s 73,785 22,191 - - 95,976
Total comprechensive income - 73,785 6,247,487 - - 6,321,272
Transfer to regulatory risk reserves - - (15,539,241) 15,536,241 - =
Transactions directly affecting equity holders: - = -
Issue of additional share capital 87,429 - = - - 87,429
Balance as at 31 December 2022 50,000,000 2,746,207 (42,587,355) 37,885,112 500,000 48,546,064

The accompanying notes forms an integral part of these financial statements

12
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023
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In thousands of Nigerian Naira Note
Operating activities

Profit for the year

Adjustment for: Non-cash items

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 21
Amortisation of intangible assets 22
Depreciation of right-of use assets 23
Employee benefit cost 26
Interest expense 8
Write-back of impairment 17
Impairment loss on financial assets 9
Net unrealised exchange gain 11
Interest income o
Dividend income 11
Gain from disposal of property, plant and equipment 11
Net changes in operating assets/liabilities

Net change in loans and advances 32(a)
Net change in other assets 32(b)
Net change in other liabilities 32(¢)
Dividend received 1
Interest received v
Interest paid 24
Net cash flows from/(used) in operating activities

Investing activities

Purchase of equity instruments at FVOCI 19
Prepayments for leased assets 23
Purchase of property, plant and equipment B
Purchase of intangible assets 22
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Payment of gratuity benefit 26
Net cash flows used in investing activities

Financing activities

Dividends paid to equity holders 28
Proceeds from debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 24
Repayments of debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 24
Proceeds from issue of share

Net cash flows (used in)}/from financing activities
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 28
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held

Cash and cash equivalents at the 31 December 28

The accompanying notes forms an integral part of these financial statements
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31 December 31 December
2023 2022
13,175,854 6,225,206
259,780 206,100
62,841 36,259
38,787 19,511
126,171 16,914
3,437,395 2,612,354
(113,983) (391,092)
7,759,516 423,146
(10,293,755} (610,053)
(19,723,713) (13,507,118)
(1,008,701) (487,824}
76,205 (3,005)
27,397 (4,738,333)
{62,545) 1,395,850
3,425,474 1,370,624
1,008,701 487,824
6,585,943 3,096,853
(2,885,138) (9,607,467)
1,896,229 (13,454,221)
(1,124,626) (464,022)
(104,101) -
(363,065) (515,324)
(35,338) (139,022)
58,385 (5,001)
2 (2,110,671)
(1,568,745) (3,234,039)
. 39,472,274
(693,743) (425,000)
- 87,429
(693,743) 39,134,703
(366.259) 22,446,443
77,904,739 56,173,243
32,574,255 (714,947)
110,112,735 77,904,739
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1

N

=

b

(4

d

General information
Reporting entity

The Nigerian Export-Import Bank (‘NEXIM” or the “Bank”) was established by Act 38 of 1991 as an Export Credit Agency (ECA).
The Bank, which replaced the Nigerian Export Credit Guarantee & Insurance Corporation earlier set up under Act 15 of 1988, has
the following main statutory functions: provision of export credit guarantee and export credit insurance facilities to its clients,
provision of credit in local currency to its clients in support of exports, establishment and management of funds connected with
exports, maintenance of a foreign exchange revolving fund for lending to exporters who need to import foreign inputs to facilitate
export produetion, maintenance of a trade information system in support of export business and provision of domestic credit
insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports.

The Bank presently provides short and medium-term loans to Nigerian exporters. It also provides short term guarantees for loans
granted by Nigerian banks to exporters as well as credit insurance against political and commercial risks in the event of non-
payment by foreign buyers. The Bank is also the government’s National Guarantor under the ECOWAS Inter-state Road Transit
programme,

NEXIM is a bank incorporated and domiciled in Nigeria. Its registered office is at Plot 975, Cadastral Zone AQ, Central Business
District, Garki, Abuja.

Basis of accounting

Statement of Compliance
The financial statement have been prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards. They were authorised for issue by the
Bank's board committee on 22 May 2024.

The financial statenents are prepared on a going concern basis, as management is satisfied that the Bank has adequate resources to
continue as a going concern for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, management has considered a wide range of
information including projections of profitability, and funding needs. The assessment also includes consideration of reasonably
possible downside economic scenarios and their potential impacts on the profitability, capital and liquidity of the Bank. The
provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, the Financial Reporting Couneil of Nigeria (Amendment) Acl, 2023
and relevant circulars and guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
- Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Use of judgements and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS Accounting Standards requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the Bank’s accounting policies and reporled amounts of
assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognised prospectively.

Judgements
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects an the amounts
recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Note 5.2(b): establishing the crileria for determining whether credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition, determining the methodology for incorporating forward-looking information into the measurement of ECL and
selection and approval of models used to measure ECL.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods,
if the revision affects both current and future periods. Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainties and
critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements are described in note 6.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Naira, which is the Bank's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded to the
nearest thousand, except when otherwise indicated.

Changes in material accounting policy and disclosures

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statement are consistent with those followed in the preparation
of the Bank's annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023. The Bank also adopted Disclosure of Accounting
Policies (Amendments to [AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) from 1 January 2023. Although the amendments did not result in
any changes to the accounting policies themselves, they impacted the accounting policy information disclosed in the financial
statements. The amendments require the disclosure of ‘material’, rather than ‘significant’, accounting policies.

The amendments also provide guidance on the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies, assisting entities to
provide useful, entity-specific accounting peliey information that users need lo understand other information in the financial
statements.
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3.1 New and Revised Standards and Interpretations not yet effective

A number of new IFRS Accounting Standards, Amendments to [FRS Accounting Standards, and Interpretations are effective for
annual periods beginning after 1 January 2024 and have not been applied in preparing these finaneial statements, Those TFRS
Accounting Standards, Amendments to IFRS Accounting Standards and [nterpretations which may be relevant to the Bank are set
out below.

The Bank do not plan (o adopt these standards early. The TFRS Accounting Standards will be adopted in the period that they
become mandatory unless otherwise indicated:

a) Non-current Liabilities with Covenants and Classification of lHabilities as Current or Non-current (Amendments to IAS 1),

b) Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to IFRS 16).

¢} Supplier Finance Arrangements (Amendments to IAS 7 and [FRS 7).

d) Lack of Exchangeability (Amendments to TAS 21).

e) Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor und its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendments to [FRS 10 and IAS 28).

4 Material Accounting Policies
The Bauk has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial statements, except if
mentioned otherwise. In addition, the Bank adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice
Statement 2) from 1 January 2023. The amendments require the disclosure of ‘material’, rather than ‘significant’, accounting
policies. The amendments did not result in any changes to the accounting policies themselves.

F
-

Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective [unctional currencies of the Bank at the exchange rates at the
date of the transactions, Monetary assets and liabilities denorminated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between
the amortised cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest, impairment and payments
during the year, and the amortised cost in the foreign eurrency translated at the spot exchange rate at the

end of the year.

Non-manetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency
at the exchange rate when the fair value is determined.

Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction.

Foreign currency differences arising on translation are generally recegnised in profit or loss.

However, foreign currency differences arising from the translation of the following items are recognised in OCI;

- equity investments in respect of which an election has been made to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI;

-a financial liability designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation to the extent that the hedge is effective; and
- qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the hedges are effective

4.2 Interest income and interest expense
i, Effective interest rate
Interest income and expense for all interest bearing financial instruments, are recognised within ‘interest income’ and ‘interest
expense’ in the statement of comprehensive income using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of Lhe financial asset or liability (or,
where appropriate, a shorter period) to:

-the gross carrying amount of the financial assets
-the amortised cost of the financial liability

When caleulating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit -impaired assets, the
Bank estimales future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the finaneial instrument, but no ECL. For purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets, a eredit adjusted effective intevest rate is caleulated using the estimated future cash
flows including ECL.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes all transaction costs and fees paid or received that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a
financial asset or liability.

ii Amortised cost and gross earrying amount

The ‘amortised cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any
expected credit loss allowance. The ‘gross carrying amount of a financial assel is the amortised cost of a Snancial asset before
adjusting for any expected credit loss allowance.

iii Calculation of interest income and expense

The effective interest rate of a financial asset or financial liability is calculated on initial recognition of a financial asset or a
financial liability. In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of
the asset (when the asset is not credit impaired) or te the amortised cost of the liability. The effective interest rate is revised as a
result of periodic re-estimation of cash flows of floating rate instruments to reflect movements in market rates of interest,

However, for financial assets that have become eredit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is ealculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no langer credit impaired, then the
caleulation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

For financial assets that were credit-impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the credit-adjusted
effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income does rot revert to a gross basis, even if
the credit risk of the asset improves.

For information on when financial assets are credit-impaired, see Note 4.7(g).
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4.3

4.4

4.5

4.0

4.7

-3

Fees and commissions income and expenses

Fees and commission income and expenses that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included
in the measurement of the effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income, including, letter of credit fees and loan
application fees, are recognised as the related services are performed.

Net trading and foreign exchange income

Net trading income and foreign exchange income comprises gains less losses related to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all
realised and unrealised fair value changes and foreign exchange differences. Net gains or losses on derivative financial instruments
measured at fair value through profit or loss are also included in net trading income.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive income is established. Dividends are reflected as a component of other
operating income and recognised gross of the associated withholding tax. The withholding tax expense is included as a component
of taxation charge for the relevant period. Dividend on equity instruments designated at FVOCI that clearly represent a recovery
part of the cost of investment are presented in OCIL.

Income tax
In acrordance with section 23(1) (a) of the Company Income Tax Act, the profit of the Bank is exempted from income taxes as such
no deferred tax is also recognised.

Financial assets and financial liabilities

Recognition and initial measurement

The Bank initially recognizes loans and advances, debt securities issued and subordinated liabililies on the date on which they are
originated.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss
(EVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. The fair value of a {inancial instrument at initial
recognition is generally its transaction price.

Classification

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) or FVTPL. A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated
asat FVIPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractua! cash flows: and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give risc on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prineipal and
interest (SPP1). A debt instrument is measured at FYOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at
EVTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPL

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Bank may irrevocably elect to present subsequent
changes in fair value in OCL. This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All other financial assets are classified as measured at FVTPL. In addition, on initial :-euog-nition, the Bank may irrevocably
designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requivements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if
doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise

Business model assessment

The Bank makes an assessment of the objective ol a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level because this best
reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to

management. The information considered includes:

1) The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. In particular, whether
management’s strategy focuses on earning conlractual interest revenue, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching
the duration of the financial assets to the duration of the liabilities that are funding those assets or realizing cash flows
through the sale of the assets;

2}How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to management;

3)The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and how
those risks are managed;

4YHow managers of the business are compensaled e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value ol the assets managed or the
contractual cash flows collected; and

5) The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and ils expectations about future sales
activity, However, information about sales activity is not considered in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the
Bank’s stated objective for managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash [lows are realized.

The Bank’s primary business is to provide lending services to Nigerian exporters. The Bank also provides short term guarantees for
loans granted by Nigerian Banks to exporters as well as credit insurance against political and commercial risks in the event of non-
payment by foreign buyers. The Bank is also the Government's National Guarantor under the ECOWAS Inter-state Road Transit
programme.
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Assessment of whether contractual eash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is
defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during
a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g, liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit
margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Bank considers the contractual terms of the instrument, This includes
assessing whether the financial asset conlains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows
such that it would not meet this condition, In making the assessment, the Bank considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash [ows;

- leverage features;

- prepayment and exlension terms;

- terms that limit the Bank's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse loans); and

- features that medify consideration of the time value of money (e.g. periodical reset of interest rales).

Non-recourse loans

In some cases, loans made by the Bank that are secured by collateral of the borrower limit the Bank’s claim to cash flows of the
underlying collateral (nonrecourse loans). The Bank applies judgment in assessing whether the non-recourse loans meet the SPPI
criterion. The Bank typically considers the following information when making this judgement:

- whether the contractual arrangement specifically defines the amounts and dates of the cash payments of the loan;

- the fair value of the collateral relative to the amount of the secured financial asset;

- the ability and willingness of the borrower to make contractual payments, notwithstanding a decline in the value of collateral;
- whether the borrower is an individual or a substantive operating entity or is a special-purpose entity;

- the Bank's rick of loss on the asset relative to a full-recourse loan;

- the extent to which the collateral represents all or a substantial portion of the borrower's assets; and

- whether the Bank will benefit from any upside from the underlying assets.

Reclassifications

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the Bank changes its
business model for managing financial assets.

Derecognitions

Financial Asscts

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire (see also 4.7d),
or it transfers the rights 1o receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognized) and the sum of
(i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (if) any cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognized in OCI is recognized in profit or loss. Any cumulative gain/loss recognized in OCI in respect of equity
investment securities designated as at FVOCI is not recagnized in profit orloss on derecognition of such securities. Any interest
in transferved financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Bank is recognized as a separate
asset or liability,

In transactions in which the Bank neither retains nor transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial
asset and 1t retains control over the asset, the Bank continues to recognize the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement,
determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred asset.

Financial Liabilities

The Bank derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire,

Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial Assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, then the Bank evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified asset are substantially
different.

If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to
have expired. In this case, the original financial asset is derecognized and a new financial assel is recognized at fair value plus any
eligible transaction costs. Any fees received as part of the modification are accounted for as follaws:

- fees that are considered in determining the fair value of the new asset and fees that represent
reimbursement of eligible transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of the asset; and
- other fees are included in profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on derecognition.

If cash flows are modified when the borrower is in finaneial difficulties, then the objective of the modification is usually to maximize
recovery of the original contractual terms rather than to originate a new asset with substantially different terms. If the Bank plans to
madify a financial asset in a way that would result in forgiveness of cash flows, then it first considers whether a portion of
the asset should be written off before the modification takes place (see "write-off" policy). This approach impacts the result of
the quantitative evaluation and means that the derecognition eriteria are not usually met in such cases,

If the modification of a financial asset measured at amortized cost or FVOCI does not result in derecognition of the financial
assel, then the Bank firsts recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial assel using the original effective interest rate of
the asset and recognizes the resulting adjustment as a modification gain or loss in profit or lass. For floating-rate financial assets,
the original effective interest rate used ta caleulate the modification gain or loss is adjusted to reflect current market terms at the
time of the modification, Any costs or fees incurred and modification fees received adjust the gross carrving amount of the modified
financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial asset.

If such & modification is carried out because of financial difficultics of the borrower, then the gain or loss is presented together with
impairment losses. [n other cuses, it is presented as interest income caleulated using the effective interest rate method,
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Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are selely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. Tnterest’ is
defined as consideration for the time value of money and far the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during
a particular period of time and for ather basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs}), as well as profit
margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are SPPI, the Bank considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes
assessing whether the finuncial assct contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows
such that it would not meet this condition, In making the assessment, the Bank considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows;

- leverage features;

- prepayment and extension terms;

- terms that limit the Bank’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (¢.g. non-recourse loans): and

- [eatures that modify consideration of the time value of money (e.g. periodical reset of interest rates).

Non-recourse loans

In some cases, loans made by the Bank that are secured by collateral of the horrower limit the Bank's claim to cash flows of the
underlying collateral (nenrecourse loans). The Bank applies judgment in assessing whether the non-recourse loans meet the SPPI
eriterion. The Bank typically considers the following information when making this judgement:

- whether the contractual arrangement specifically defines the amounts and dates of the cash payments of the loan;

- the fair value of the collateral relative to the amount of the secured financial asset;

- the ability and willingness of the borrower to make contractual payments, notwithstanding a decline in the value of collateral;
- whether Lhe borrower is an individual or a substantive operaling entity or is a special-purpose enlity;

- the Bank's risk of loss on the asset relative to a full-recourse loan;

- the exlent to which the collateral represents all or a substantial portion of the borrower’s assels; and

- whether the Bank will benefit from any upside from the underlving assets,

Reclassifications

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent totheir initial recognition, except in the period after the Bank changes its
business medel {or managing financial assets.

Derecognitions

Financial Assets

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire {see also 4.7 d),
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognized) and the sum of
(i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (if) any cumulative gain or loss
that had been revognized in OCT is recognized in profit or loss. Any cumulative gain/loss recognized in OCIin respect of equity
investment securities designated as at FVOCI is not recognized in profit orloss on derecognition of such securities. Any interest
in transferred financial asscts that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Bank is recognized as a separate
asset or liability.

In transactions in which the Bank neither retains nor transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial
asset and it retains control over the asset, the Bank continues to recognize the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement,
determined by the extent Lo which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred assel.

Financial Liabilities

The Bank derecognizes a linancial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.

Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial Assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, then the Bank evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified asset are substantially
different.

If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights to cash flows from the ariginal financial asset are deemed to
have expired, In this case, the original financial asset is derecognized and a new financial asset is recognized at fair value plus any
eligible transaction costs. Any fees recetved as part of the modification are accounted for as follows:

- fees that are considered in determining the fair value of the new asset and fees that represent
reimbursernent of eligible transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of the asset: and
- other fecs arc included in profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on derecognition.

1f cash flows are modified when the borrower is in financial difficultics, then the abjective of the modification is usually to maximize
recovery of the original contractual terms rather than to originate a new asset with substantially difterent terms. If the Bank plans to
modify a financial asset in a way that would result in forgiveness of cash flows, then it first considers whether a portion of
the asset should be written off before the modification takes place (see “write-of" policy). This approach impacts the result of
the quantitative evaluation and means that the derecognition criteria are not usually met in such cases.

If the modification of a financial asset measured at amortized cost or FVOCI does not result in derecognition of the financial
asset, then the Bank firsts recaleulates the gross carrying amount of the financial assel using the original effective interest rate of
the asset and recognizes the resulting adjustment as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. For floating-rate finaneial assets,
the original effective interest rate used to ealeulate the modification gain or loss is adjusted to reflect current market terms at the
time of the modification. Any costs or fees incurred and modification fees received adjust the gross carrying amount of the modified
financial assct and are amortized over the remaining teim of the modified finaneial asset.

If such a modification is carried out because of financial difficultics of the borrower, then the gain or loss is presented together with
impairment losses. In other cases, it is presented as interest income caleulated using the effective interest rate method,
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Financial Liabilities

The Bank derecagnizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially
different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in profit or loss.

Consideration paid includes non-financial assets transferred, if any, and the assumption of liabilities, including the new medified
financial liability. If the modification of a financial liability is not accounted for as derecognition, then the amortized cost of the
liability is recaleulated by discounting the modified cash [lows at the original effective interest rate and the resulting gain or loss is
recognized in profit or loss,

For floating-rate financial liabilities, the original effective interest rate used to caleulate the modification gain or loss is adjusted to
reflect current market terms at the time of the modification. Any costs and fees incurred are recognized as an adjustment to the
carrying amount of the liability and amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial liability by re-computing the
effective interest rate on the instrument.

Interest rate benchmark reform

If the basis for determining the contractual cash flows of a financial asset or financial liability measured at amortised cost changes
a5 a result of interest rate benchmark reform, then the Bank updates the effective interest rate of the financial asset or financial
lability to reflect the change that is required by the reform. A change in the basis for determining the contractual cash flows is
required by interest rate benchmark reform if the following conditions are met:

— the change is necessary as a direct consequence of the reform; and
— the new basis for determining the contractual cash flows is economically equivalent to the previous basis — i.e. the basis
immediately before the change.

f changes are made to a financial asset or financial liability in addition to changes to the basis for determining the contractual cash
flows required by interest rate benchmark reform, then the Bank first updates the effective interest rate of the financial asset or
financial liability to reflect the change that is required by interest rete benchmark reform. After that, the Bank applies the policies on
accounting for modifications set out above to the additional changes.

o

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Bank currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them
on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses arc presented on & net basis only when permitted under IFRS Accounting Standards, or for gains
and losses arising from a group of similar fransactions.

f Fair value measurement
‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous markel lo which the Bank has access
at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When one is available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that
instrument. A market is regarded as ‘active’ if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Bank uses valuation lechniques that maximize the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market
participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price — i.e. the fair
value of the consideration given or received. If the Bank determines that the fair value on initial recognition dilfers from the
transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability nor
based on a valuation lechnique [or which any unobservable inputs are judged to be insignificant in relation to the difference, then
the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value on initial
recoghition and the transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in profit or loss on an appropriate basis
over the life of the instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the
transaction is closec out.

1f an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, then the Bank measures assets and long positiens at
a bid price and liabilities and short positions al an ask price.

Portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities that are exposed to market risk and credit risk that are managed by the Bank on
the basis of the net exposure to either market or credit risk are measured on the basis of a price that would be received to sell a net
long position (or paid to transfer a net short position) for the particular risk exposure. Portfolio-level adjustments - e.g. bid-ask
adjustment or credit risk adjustments that reflect the measurement on the basis of the net

exposure — are allocated to the individual assets and liabilities on the basis of the relative risk adjustment of each of the individual
instruments in the portfolio.

g Impairment of financial assets
The Bank recognizes loss allowances for expected credit loss (ECL) on the following financial instruments that are not measured at
FVTPL: financial assets that are debt instruments; and
-Financial guarantee contracts issued;
-No impairment loss is recognized on equity investments.
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The Bank measures loss allowances al an amount equal to lifetime ECL, excepl for the following, for which they are measured as 12-
month ECL:

-debt investment securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

-other financial instruments (other than lease receivables) on which credit risk has not increased significantly sinee their initial
recognition,

Loss allowances for lease receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.

The Bank considers a debt investment security to have low credit risk when its credit risk rating is eguwivalent to the
globally understood definition of ‘investment grade’. The Bank does not apply the low credit risk exemption to any other financial
instruments.

12-month ECL are the portion of lifetime ECL that result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date. Financial instruments for which 12-month ECL are recognized are referred
to as “Stage 1 financial instruments’. Financial instruments allocated to Stage 1 have not undergone a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and are not credit-impaired.

Lifetime ECL are the ECL that result from all possible default events over the expected life of the financial instrument or the
maximum contractual period of exposure. Financial instruments for which lifetime ECL are recognized but that are not credit-
impaired are referred toas ‘Stage 2 financial instruments’. Financial instruments allocated to Stage 2 are those

that have experienced a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but are not credit-impaired. Financial
instruments for whieh lifetime ECL are recognized and that are credit-impaired are referred to as ‘Stage 3 financial instruments’,

Measurement of ECL

ECL are a probabilily-weighted estimate of credit Josses. They are measured as follows:

- financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the present value of all eash shertfalls (i.e, the difference
between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Rank gxpects to receive);

- finaneial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the difference belween the gross carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows; and

- undrawn loan commitments: as the present value of the difference between the contractual cash fiows that are due (o the Bank if
the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the Bank expects to receive;

- financial guarantee contracts: the expected payments Lo reimburse the holder less any amounts that the Bank expects to recover,

When discounting future cash flows, the following discount rates are used:

- financial assets other than purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets and leage receivables: the original
effective interest rate or an approximation thereof;

- POCI assets: a credit-adjusted effective interest rate;

- lease receivables: the discount rate used in measuring the lease receivable; and

- undrawn loan commitments: the effective interest rate, or an approximation thereof, that will be applied to the financial
asset resulting fram the loan commitment.

- financial guarantee contracts issued: the rate that reflects the eurvent market assessment of the time value of meney and the risks
that are specific o the cash flows.

Measurement of 12-month ECL

12-month ECL is defined as 4 portion of the lifetime ECLs that will result if a default occurs in the 12 months after the r :porting date
{or a shorter period if the expected life of a {inancial instrument is less than 12 months), weighted by the probability of that default
oecurring. They are not the actual losses on financial instruments that are forecasted to actually default in the next 12 months.

Measurement of Lifetime ECL

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. They would
be estimated based on the present value of all cash shortfalls over the remaining expeeted life of the financial asset, i.e., the
difference between:

-The contractual cash [lows that are due to the Bank under the contract, and

- The cash flows that the Bank expects to receive

As ECLs take into account both the amount and the timing of payments, a credit loss arises even if the Rank expects to receive all
the cantractual payments due, but at a later date. The Bank recognizes lifetime expected credit losses on its loan and debt portfolios
that have had a significant increase in credil risk since initial recognition with no objective evidence of

impairment. In order to do this, management develops lifetime Prababilities of Default (PDs),Exposures At Default (EADs) and
Loss Given Default (LGDs).

Significant increase in credit risk or low credit risk

For its loans to customers, the Bank monitors the credit risk using its Internal and External Credit Rating assigned at origination of
the loans, each credit rating has an assigned PD. A change in credit rating that will cause a movement between grades is considered
a significant inerease in credit risk. The Bank has a system in place for determining significant increase in credit risk which are split
into quantitative, qualitative and backstop indicators,

Quantitative indicalors

These include the (ollowing:

» material breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments

» the financial assel is 9o days past due except for specialized loans for which the presumption is rebutted

Qualitative indicators

These include Lhe lollowing:

+ internal risk classification — Classification as performing, watchlist and non-performing
+actual or expected significant change in the financial instrument’s credit rating

+ identification of the loan or customer on a ‘Watchlist’ or other forbearance indicators
ssignificant financial difficulty of a borrower or issuer

srestructure of the facility based on financial issues with the borrower

sManagement override
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Backsiop indicators
This applies when the financial asset is 30 days past due on repayment of principal and interest.

Forward looking information

In determining whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk and in determining the expected credit loss
calculation, IFRS g requires he consideration of forward-looking information. The determination of significant increase in credit
risk is required to include onsideration of all reasonable and supportable information available without undue cost or effort.
This information will typically include forward-looking information based on expected macroeconomic conditions and specific
factors that are expected to impact individual portfolios.

The incorporation of forward-looking information represents a significant change from existing accounting requirements
which are based on observable events. The use of such forward-looking information will increase the use of management
judgement and is expected to increase the volatility of impairment provisions as a result of continuous changes in future
expectations. The forward-looking framework will be based on the Bank's economic expectations, industry and sub-sector-specific
expectations, as well as expert management judgement.

Restructured financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with a new one due
to financial difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial asset should be derecognized and
ECL are measured as follows.

- 1f the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected cash flows arising from the
modified financizal asset are included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing asset.

- If the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected fair value of the new asset is
trealed as the {inal cash flow from the existing financial asset at the time of its derecognition. This amount is included in caleulating
the cash shortfalls

from the existing financial asset that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the reperting date using the original
effective interest rate of the existing financial asset.

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost, debt financial assets carried
at FVOCI are credit impaired (referred to as ‘Stage 3 financial assets’). A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’” when one or more
events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have cccurred. Evidence that
a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

-significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

-a breach of contract such as a default or past-due event;

-the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms thal the Bank would not consider otherwise;

-it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganization; or the disappearance of an active
market far a security because of financial difficulties.

A loan that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower’s condition is usually considered to be credit-impaired
unless Lhere is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there are no other
indicators of impairment,

In addition, a retail loan that is overdue for 9o days or more is considered credil-impaired even when the regulatory definition of
default is different.

In making an assessment of whether an investment in sovereign debl is credit-impaired, the Bank considers the following factors.
-The market's assessment of creditworthiness as reflected in bond vields.

-The rating agencies' assessmenls of creditworthiness.

~The country’s ability to access the capital markets for new debt issuance.

-The probability of debt being restructured, resulting in holders suffering losses through volunlary or mandatory debt forgiveness.
-The international support mechanisms in place to provide the necessary support as ‘lender of last resort” to that country, as well as
the intention, reflected in public statements, of governments and agencies to use those mechanisms, This includes an assessment of
the depth of those mechanisms and, irrespective of the political intent, whether there is the capacity to fulfil the required criteria.

Prescntation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Loss allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

- financial assets measured at amortized cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the assets;

- loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: generally, as a provision;

- where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component, and the Bank cannot identify the ECL on the loan
commitment component separately from those on the drawn component: the Bank presents a combined loss allowance for both
camponents. The combined amount is presented as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the drawn component. Any
excess of the loss allowance over the gross amount of Lhe drawn ecomponent is presented as a provision; and

- debt instruments measured at FVOCI: no loss allowance is recognized in the statement of financial position because the carrying
amount of these assels is their fair value. However, the loss allowance is disclosed and is recognized in retained earnings,

Collateral

The Bank obtains collateral where appropriate, from customers to manage their credit risk exposure la the customers. The collaleral
normally takes the form of a lien over the customer’s assets and gives the Bank a claim on these assets for customers in the event
that the customer defaults,

Collateral received in the form of securities is not recorded on the statement of financial position. Collateral received in the
form of cash is recorded on the statement of financial position with a corresponding liability.

Write-off

Loans and debt securities are written off (either partially or in full) when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering a financial
assel in its entirety or a portion thereof. This is generally the case when the Bank determines that the borrower does not
have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjeet to the write-off.
This assessment is carried oul al the individual asset level. Recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognized when
cash is received and are included in ‘impairment losses on financial instruments’ in the statement of profit or loss and OCl.
Financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Bank's procedures for
recovery of amounts due.
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Loans and advances

Loans are debt instruments recognized initially at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, Loans are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, which represents the gross carrying amount less allowance for credit losses.
Interest on loans is recognised in interest income using the effective inlerest method, the estimated furure cash flows used in
caleulation include those determined by the contractual term of the asset and all fees are considered 1o be integral to the effective
interest rate. Also included in this amount are transaction costs and all premiums or discounts. Fees that relate to activities such as
ariginating, restructuring or renegotiating loans are deferred and recognized as interest income over the expected term of such loans
using effective interest method.

Investment securities

Investment securities include all securities classified as FVOCT and amortised cost, All investment securities are initially recorded at
fair value and subsequently measured according to the respective classification.

Investment securities carried at amortised cost are measured using the effective interest method, and are presented net of any
allowance for credit losses, ealeulated in accordance with our policy for allowance for credit losses, as described below. Interest
income, including the amortization of prémiums and discounts on securities measured at amortised cost are recorded in interest
ineome. Impairment gains or losses recognized on amortised cast securities are recorded in Allowance for credit losses. When a
debt inslrument measured at amortised cost is sold, the difference between the sale proceeds and the amortised cost of the secu rity
at the time of the sale is recorded as a net gain/(loss) on Investment securities in Net trading and foreign exchange income,

Debt securities carried at FVOCT are measured at fair value with unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
included in fair value reserve. Impairment gains and losses are included in allowance for credit losses and correspondingly reduce
the aceumulated changes in fair value included in fair value reserve. When a debt instrument measured at FVOCI is sold, the
cumulative gain ar loss is reclassified from fair value reserve to net gain/(loss) on Investment securities in net trading and foreign
exchange income,

Equity securities carried al FYOCI are measured at faiv value. Unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are
recorded in fair value reserve and not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss when realized, Dividends from FVOCI equity
securities are recognized in other operating income.

Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances include notes and coins in hand, current balances with other banks, balances held with Central Bank and
placements with banks which are used by the Bank in the management of its short-term eommitments.

Cash and cash equivalents as referred Lo in the cash flow slatement comprises cash in hand, non-restricted current accounts with
central banks and amounts due from banks on demand or with an original maturity of three months or less.

Cash and bank balances are carried at amortised cost in the statement of financial position.

Property and equipment
(a) Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipment are carried at cost less aecumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost includes
expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. When parts of an item of property and equipment have
different uscful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property and equipment.

(b) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable
that the future cconomic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Bank and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of
the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

(¢) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property
and equipment since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the
assct. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives. Depreciation begins when an asset is
available for use and ceases al Lhe earlier of the date that the asset is derecognized or classified as held for sale in accordance with
IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations .

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative period are as follows:

Land Not depreciated
Freehold buildings 50 years

. Over the shorter of the useful life of item or the
Leaschold improvements

lease period
Motor vehicles 4 years
Furniture and Filtings 5 years
Computer equipment 4 years
Plant and Machinery 4 years
Work in progress Net depreciated

Worlk in progress represents costs incurred on assels that are not available for use. On becoming available for use, the related
amounts are transferred to the appropriate category of property and equipment.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual value are reassessed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate. Changes in
the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amertization period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as
changes in accounting estimates.
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(d) Derecognition

An item of property and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets

Software

(a) Recognition and measurement

Software acquired by the Bank is stated al cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Expenditure on internally developed software is recognised as an asset when the Bank is able to demonstrate its intention and
ability to complete the development and use the software in a manner that will generate fulure economic benefits, and can reliably
measure the costs to complete the development. The capitalized costs of internally developed software include all costs directly
altributable to developing the software, and are amortised over its useful life. Internally developed software is slated at capitalized
cost less aceumulated amortisation and impairment.

(b) Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure on software assels is capitalized only when it increases the [uture economic benefils embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

(c) Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life not exceeding five years, from the
date that it is available for use. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life
are reviewed at each reporting date, Changes in the expected useful life, or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset, are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, which are
then treated as changes in accounting estimates.

{d) Derecognition

An intangible item is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain
or loss arising on de- recognition of the intangible assel (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the intangible asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss in the vear the intangible asset is derecognized,

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated
reliably; and it is probable that an outflow of economic benetits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

A provision for restructuring is recognized when the Bank has approved a detailed and formal restructuring plan, and the
restructuring either has commenced or has been announced publicly, Future operating costs are not provided for.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Bank from a contract are lower than
the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the
expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of conlinuing with the contract. Before a provision is
established, the Bank recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

Employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

Defined contribulion plans

The Bank operates defined contribution pension scheme. A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Bank
makes fixed contributions on contractual basis. The Bank has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the
fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized as an expense in profit or loss when they are due. In
accordance with the provisions of the Pensions Reform Act 2014, the Bank contributes 10% of the employees' basic salary, housing
and transport allowances while the emplovees contribute 8%.

Short term employee benefits
Shori-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term employee benefits if the Bank has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a resull of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably,

Defined benefit plan

The Bank has a scheme called the NEXIM Bank Retiree and Gratuity Scheme to provide retirements benefits Lo staff or their
dependents. The NEXIM gratuity fund consists of:

i) 26.76% of Basic housing and transport allowance contribution, made by the Bank annually, on behalf of it's employees.

ii)The percentage contribution is to be revised by the Bank, as and when the need arises.

The cost of the defined benefit pension plan is determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rates,
future salary increases, mortality rates and inflation rates,
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The benefits payable under the gratuity 1o its retiring staff is conditioned by the following:

i) Employees who have put in five years of service shall be entitled to payment of gratuity based an their annual basic salaries and
allowances as may be approved by the Bank from time to time

ii)The amount shall progress by 8% per annum for each completed year of service after the first five years, up to a maximum of
340% for thirtv-five vears of service.

Share capital and reserves

i
&
&

=

Share issue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity
instruments,

=

Dividend on ordinary shares

Dividends on the Bank’s ordinarv shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are paid or, if earlier, approved by the
Bank’s shareholders.

=]

Earnings per share
The Bank presents basic carnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss

attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attvibutable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares,

=

Regulatory risk reserve

The Nigerian banking regulation requires Development Financial Institutions (DFIs) to create a reserve for the difference
between impairment charge determined in line with the principles of IFRS Accounting Standards and impairment charge
determined in line with the prudential guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria. This reserve is not available for distribution
to shareholders,

4.16 Operating expenses
Expenses are decreases in economic benefits during the aceounting period in the form of outflows, deplelion of assets or incurrence
of liabilities that result in decrease in equity, other than those relating to distributions to equity participants, Expenses are
recognized when service has been rendered,

+:17 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Bank assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired, If any indication exists, or
when annual impalrment testing for an assel is required, the Bank estimates the asset's recoverable amounl. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or CGU's fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are diseounted to their present value using a pre—tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset, In determining fair value less
costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices
for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

For assets exchuding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Bank the asset’s or CGU's
recoverzhle amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed anly if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable ameunt, nor exceeds the carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the income

stalement, Impairment losses relating to goodwill are not reversed in future periods.

4.18 Leases

At inception of a contract, the Bank assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration,

(i) The Bank as a lessee
At commencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease component, the Bank allocates consideration in the
contraet to each lease component on the basis of its relative standalone price.
The Bank recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use assel is initially
measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs Lo dismantle and remove the underlying asset or
to restore the underlving asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received,

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the end of the
lease term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Bank by the ¢nd of the lease term or the cost of the
right-of-use assel refleets that the Bank will exercise a purchase option. In (hat case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over
the useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the
right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease
liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the inlerest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Bank's incremental
borrowing rate. Generally, the Bank uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.
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Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of the following:

— fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

— variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as at the commencement
date;

— amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

— the exercise price under a purchase option that the Bank is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal
period if the Bank is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early fermination of a lease unless the
Bank is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in
future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the Bank's estimate of the amount expected to
be payable under a residual value guarantee, if the Bank changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The bank presents the right-of-use assets as a line item and lease liabilities in "other liabilities” in the statement of financial
position.

Short term leases and leases of low value assets
The Bank has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term leases.
The Bank recognises the lease payments assoeiated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(ii) The Bank as a lessor
At inception or on modification of a conlract that contains a lease component, the Bank allocates the consideration in the contract to
each leage component on the basis of their relative standalone prices. The Bank also determines at lease inception whether each
lease is a finance lease or an operating lease.
To classify each lease, the Bank makes an overall assessment of whether the Jease transfers substantiully all of the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a finance leage; if not, then it is an operating
lease. As part of this assessment, the Bank considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the
economic life of the asset.
At the commencement date of a {inance lease, as a lessor, the Bank recognises assets held under a finance lease in the its statement
of financial position and presents them as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in lease.
At the commencement of an operating lease, as a lessor, the Bank recognises lease payments from operating leases as income on a
straight-line basis. The Bank applies the derecognition and impairment requirements in IFRS 9 to the net investment in the lease.
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
5.1 Introduetion and overview
The Bank has exposure to the following risks from finarncial instruments:

»  Credit Risk
»  Liguidity Risk
+ Market Risk

In addition the Bank has identified climate risk as an emerging risk arising from financial instruments that hag a growing impact
on the Bank's activities

Risk management framework

The Bank's Board of Divectars has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Bank's risk management
framework. The Board of Directors has established the Board Risk Management Committee which is responsible for overseeing
the establishment of guidelines and frameworks for Bank-wide risk management.

The Bank's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Bank, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls, and Lo monitor risk and adherence to limits. The risk management policies and systems are reviewed
regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Bank's activities. The Bank, through its training and management
standard and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and canstructive control environment in which all employees understand
their roles and obligations.

The Board Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Bank's risk management polivies and
procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Bank. The Board
Audit eommittee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoe reviews of
risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported o the Board Audit Committee,

Risk measurement and reporting systems

The Bank subscribes to the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) Credit Risk Management System for infermation on credit history
when considering credit applications, The Bank’s policy also pravides for a two-dimensianal credit rating assessment of financial
ratios in system involving the determination of an abligor rating and a facility rating for each exposure.

Risk mitigation

The Bank uses a diverse range of collateral types to actively mitigate against eredit exposures, In so doing the Bank is guided by
keey eligibility criteria such as liquidity, marketability, legal certainty, amenability to prieing and zevo material positive correlation
with the underlving exposure,

To safeguard and ensure the effectiveness of collaterals, the Bank ensures inspection and revaluation of the collaterals at
preseribed intervals,

Excessive risk concentration

Coneentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same
geographical region, or have similar economic features that would cause their ability lo meet contractual obligations to be
similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the
Bank's performance Lo developments affecting a particular industry or geographical location.

Risk asset portfolio is actively managed to promete liguidity, flexibility and diversification (i e. limit concentration risk to any
industry, sector. region or individual customer). In line with the CBN Prudential Guidelines, the Bank continually defines and
reviews its tivget market. Sectoral limits are reviewed and reset annyally in line with evolving business needs.

5.2 Credit Risk
Credit risk 15 the risk of financial loss to the Bank is o customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
cantractual obligations, and arises principally from the Bank's loans and advances 1o custamers, For risk management reporting
purposes, the Bank considers and consolidates all elements of credit risk CXPOSUre.

=)

Management of credit risk
The Board of Directors created the Board Credit Committee for the oversight of credit risk, and the Board with it's related
business units are responsible for the following:

1) Formulating credit policies in consultation with business units, covering collateral requirements, credit assessment, risk grading
and reporting, documentary and legal procedures and compliance wit regulatory and statutory requirements

1i)Establishing and autorisation structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities.

i) Limiting concentration of exposure to counterparties, geographies and industries (for loans and advances) and by issuer, credit
rating band and market liquidity,

ivJReviewing compliance of business units with agreed exposure lmits, including those sclected industries, country risk and
product types.

v) Reviewing and assessing credit risk: The Credit Commillee assesses all credit exposure in excess of designated limits, hefore
facilities are commutted to customers by the business unit concerned

vi) Providing advice, guidance and specialist skills to business unils to promote hest practice throughout the Bank.
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and procedures, with credit approval authorities delegated
iness units and Bank's credit processes are undertaken by

Each business umt is required to implement the Bank credil polic
from the Board Credit Committee. Regular audits of the various bus
Lnternal Audit.

Trade areas thal enjoy the support of the Bank are visible and invisible exports which include, but not limited to, primary
commodities, manulactured and semi-manufactured goods, imports for production of expart goods, solid minerals and services.

Eligible transactions include:

-All transactions connected with export of goods wholly or partly manufactured in Nigeria;

-all transactions connected with export of commodities which are exportable under the laws of Nigeria;
-All transactions connecled with projects established for the production of export goods or for the production of inputs
into the production of manufactured goods meant for export;

-All export-generating imports, principally raw materials, equipment and spare parts required by u manufacturing exporter; and
-All export of services.

Eligible borrowers/beneficiaries of the Bank's facilities/services are: Export Agencies and Exporters duly registered in Nigeria as
limited liability companies ar co-operative societies (whether as manufacturing, merchant exporters or service companies).

b Credit Risk Measurement
The Bank undertakes lending activities after careful analysis of the borrowers’ general character, capacity to repay, cash flow,
credit history, organisational/munagement quality, financial condition, market position, business operations, industry and other
factors. The Bank acknowledges that there are diverse intrinsic risks inherent in the vagaries of its business segments and, as a
resull, applies different parameters to adequately dimension the risks in each business segments.

b(i) Significant increase in credit risk
When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Bank considers reasonable and supportable informaticn that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes
both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Bank's historical experience and expert credit assessment
and including forward-looking information,

The objective of the assessment is to identify whether a significant increase in credit risk has oceurred for an exposure by
comparing;

-the remaining lifetime probability of default (PD) as at the reporting date; with

-the remaining lifetime PD for this point in time that was estimated at the time of initial recognition of the exposure (adjusted
where appropriate for changes in prepayvment expectations)

The Bank uses three criteria in determining whether there has been a significant increase in eredit risk:
-a guanlitative test based on movement in PD

-qualitative indicators; and

-a backstop of 30 past due, except for

b(ii) Credit risk grades
The Bank allocates each exposure to a eredit risk grade based on a variety of data that is determined to be predictive of the risk of
default and applyving experienced credit judgement, Credit risk grades are defined using qualitative and quantitative factors that
are indicative of risk of default . These factors vary depending on the nature of the exposure and the type of barrower.
Each exposure is allocated to a credit risk grade on initial recognition based on available information aboul the horrower.
Exposures are subject to ongoing monitoring, which may result in an exposure being moved to a different eredit risk grade.

¢ Maximum exposure to credit risk
The Bank's eredit risk exposures relating to linancial assets on-balance cheet assets subject to impairment are as follows:

In thousands of nuira Maximum exposure

2023 2022
Financial assets;
Loans and advances 184,444,923 170,191,363
Other assets (receivables) 47,764 64.071
Due from banks (placements) 100,903,428 65,226,614
Cash and bank balances 9,185,088 12,656,538
Total Financial Assets at amortized cost 294,581,203 248,138,580

The Bank's credit risk exposures relating Lo an-balance sheel assets that are not subject to impairment are as follows:

In thousands of naira Maximum exposure

2023 2022
] ial assets:
Equity instruments at FVOCL 32,264,084 6,572,584
Other receivahles 47,764 64,071
Total 32,316,848 6,636,655

d Credit risk concentration

IFRS 7 requires disclosures about concentrations of risk. Concentration of risk arises from financial instruments that have similat
characteristics and are affected similarlv by changes in economie or other conditions. This informatien has been provided along
geographical areas and economic sectors.
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e Geographical concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk exposure

The fallowing table hreaks down the Bank's eredit cxposure (without taking into account any collateral held or other eredit
support), as categorised by geographical region as at the reporting date. For this table, the Bank has allocated exposures to
regions based on the country of domicile of its counterparties,

31 December 2023

Within Outside Total
Nigeria Nigeria
In theusands of naira
Financial assets: - ] -
Loans and advances 184,444,923 - 184,444,923
Other assets (receivables) 47,764 . 47,764
Due from banks (placements) 100,903,428 - 100,903,428
Cash and bank balances 7,090,377 2,094,711 9,185,088
292,486,492 2,004,711 204,581,203
31 December 2022
Within Outside Total
Nigeria Nigeria
Financial assets:
Loans and advances 170,191,363 - 170,191,363
Other assets (receivables) 64,071 - 64,071
Due from banks (placements) 64,991,028 - 64,991,028
Cash and bank balances 12,107,823 458,216 12,656,039
247,444.285 458,216 247,002,501

5.3 Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility hat the Bank
might be unable to meet its payment obhigations when they fall due under both normal and stress circumstances, To limit this
visk, management has arranged diversified funding sources in addition to its core deposit base, and adopted & poliey of managing
assets with liguidity in mind and monitoring future cash flaws and liquidity on a daily basis. The Bank has developed internal
control processes and contingency plans for managing liquidity risk. This incorporates an assessment of expected cash flows and
the availability of high grade collateral which eould be used to secure additional funding if required.

Management of liquidity risk

The Bunk's Board of Directors sets the Bink's strategy for managing liquidity risk and oversight of the implementation Finance
and General Purpose committee. The Bank's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilitics when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without meurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Bank's reputation. The key elements of the Bank's liquidity strategy are as follows:

i) Carvving a portfolio of highly liquid assets, diversified by currency and maturity
ii)Monitering maturity mismatches, behavioral characteristics of the Bank's financial assets and financial liabilitics, and the
extent to which the Bank's assets are encumbered and so not available as potential collateral for obtaining funding.

Regularliquidity stress testing is conducted under a variety of scenarios covering both normal and move severe market

conditions, The scenarios are developed taking into account both Bank specific events (e.g. rating downgrade) and market-related
events (e.g. prolonged market illiquidity, reduced fungibility of currencies, natural disasters or other catastrophes)
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Analysis of financial assets and liabilities by remaining contractual maturities.

The table below stmmarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Bank's financial assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2023,

Repayments which ave subject to notice are treated as if notice were to be given immediately. However, The Bank expects that many customers will not request repayment on the
earliest date. The Bank could be required to pay and the table does not reflect the expected cash flows indicated by the Bank's deposit retention history.

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial assets and liabilities:

As 31 December 2023

Financial assets
Cash in banks

Due from banks
Loans and advances

Expected Cash Flows

2 to 12 months 1to 5 vears

Over 5 years

Other receivables
Total undiscounted financial assets

Financial liabilities

Debt securities and other borrowed funds
Other liabilities

Total undiscounted financial liabilities

Net undiscounted financial assets/(liabilities)

As 31 December 2022

Financial assets

Cash in banks

Due from banks

Loans and advances

Other receivables

Total undiscounted financial assets

Financial liabilities

Debt securities and other borrowed funds
Other liabilities

Total undiscounted financial liabilities

Net undiscounted financial
assets/(liabilities)

Carrying Amount Gross nominal Less than 3
inflow/(outflow) months
9,185,088 9,209,307 9,200,307 5 = =
100,903,428 100,503,428 100,903,428 - - -
184,444,923 184,444,923 - 254,152 104,906,811 79,283,960
47,764 47,764 47,764
294,581,203 294,605,422 110,112,735 301,916 104,906,811 79,283,960
197,583,685 147,583,685 - = 197,583,685 =
18,771,038 14,889,873 499,699 16,344,040 1,927,299
216,354,723 212,473,558 g 499,699 213.627,725 1,027,269
78,226,480 82,131,864 110,112,735 (197,783) (109,020,014) 77,356,661
Carrying Amount Gross nominal Less than 3 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years Over 5 years
inflow/(outflow) months
12,656,538 12,678,125 12,678,125 - - -
65,226,614 65,226,614 65,226,614 = - -
170,191,362 170,191,362 o 253,225 94,890,121 75,048,016
1,841,037 1,841,037 64 1,755,511 85,462
249,915,551 249,937,138 77.904,803 2,008,736 94,975,583 75,048,016
175,444,672 175,444,672 24,523,763 143,480,674 7.440,235
14,889,873 14,889,873 488,256 12,930,009 1,471,608
190,334,545 190,334,545 24,523,763 488,256 156,410,683 8,911,843
59,581,006 59,602,593 53,381,040 1,520,480 (61,435,100) 66,136,173
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5.4 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in the market price - e.g intevest rates, equily prices. foreign exchange rates and credit spreads (not relating to changes in the
nbligor's/issuers eredit standing) will affect the Bank's incene or the value of its holdings of finaneial instruments. The objective of the of the Bank’s market risk
manggement is 1o manage and contral market risk exposures within acceptable parameters to ensire he Bank's solvency while optimising the return on risk.

The Bank traded in the following financial instruments in the course of the year:
= Money market products

Expoesure to Interest Rate Risks — Non-Trading Portfolios

The principal 1sk o which non-trading portfolios
becanse of o change in m

are exposed is the visk of loss from fAuctuations in the future cash flows or fair values of financial instruments
kel inlerest rates. Intevest rate risk is managed principally throwgh monitoring interest gaps and by having pre-approved limits by
repricing bands. The Asset and Lubility Commiltee (ALCO) is the body charged with monitaring exposures to interest vate risks and is assisted by the Risk
Management.

The Bank also performs regular stress tests on it trading and non-trading portfolios, Tn performing this, the Bank ensures there are quantitative eriteria 1 building
the seenarins. The Bank deternines the effect of changes in interest rales on interest income; volatility m prices on trading income; and changes in funding souices
and uses on the Bank's liquidity. The key potential risks Lhe Bank was exposed o from these instruments were price risk, basis msk and risk (o net margins,
Hawever. all potential risk uxposures in the course of the vear were successfully mitigated as mentioned above. Interest rate movements affect reported equily in the
fallowing ways:

+ Retamed earnings ansing from increase or decrease in nel interest income and the lair value ehanges reported i1 profit ar loss.

Fair value reserves ansing fram changes in the fair value of available-fot-sale financial instruments reported direetly in other comprehensive income

The tables below summarises the Bank's interest rate gap position on all portfolios as the Bank does not have any variable interest bearing financial assets and

habilities:
Contractual cash flows
31 December zo23 Carrying Gross nominal Upto3s 6 months-1 S
____amount inflow/{outflow} months 3:0.MOnths yeur Oliers year
Financial ussets:
« Cashin banks . 9,185,088 9,200,307 9,209,307 - =
Due from banks 97,098,064 160,903,428 100,903 428 -
Loans and advances 155,826,926 184,144,923 254,152 184,190,771
Other recevabies 47,764 27764 - 47.764 -
Tvestiment seaivitics
- Fair valte throuith OCT 24,880,580 24,880,580 = 24,880,580 #
287,038,422 319,486,002 110,112,735 24,880 580 301,916 184,190,771
et and other borrowed 147,583,685 197,585,685 = - - 197.5383.685
18.771,038 14,889.873 - - 499,649 18,271,133y
216,354,723 212,473.558 - - 499.699 .n24
Interest rate gap position 70,683,659 107,012,444 110,112,735 24,880,58u (147,783) (31,604,253)

Contractual cash flows

31 December 2022 Carrying Gross nominal Uptoy 4% ths 6 months -1 Over 1 yenr

g amount inflow/(outflow) months L year o
Fingnei] sssels: )
Cash m banks 12,656,538 12.678:a25 12,678,125 - =
Due from hanks 65,226,614 65,226,614 65,226,614 -
Toans and advances 170,191,467 170,101,462 225 169,938,137

Other recevables 1,841,037 1,841,037 63,72 55,511 85.462
Thavestipent secitritios:
- Fairvalue through OCI 0.57 6,572,584 - 5,572,584 -

256,488,136 256,500,742 77,904 803 6,572,584 2,008,736 170,023,599

Financial liabilities,

Debt seeumties issued and other borrowed 175.444.671.00 175.444.672 24,523,763 = " 150,920,909

Other liabilities 14,849.873.00 14.889,873 = - 488.256 14,401,617
190.334.544 190,314 545 24.523.703 = 488256 165.322.526

Interest rate gop position 66,153,592 66,175,177 53,381,040 6,572,584 1,520,480 4,701,073
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6a

(a)i

(a)ii

Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements and estimates that affect the application of the
Bank's accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognised prospectively.

(i) Judgements
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

- Note 5(b)(i): establishing the criteria for determining whether eredit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition, determining the methodology for incorporating forward-looking information into the measurement of
ECL and selection and approval of models used to measure ECL.

- Notes 4.7: classification of financial assets: assessment of the business model within which the assets are held and assessment
of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal
amount outstanding.

(ii) Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties at 31 December 2023 that have a significant risk of resulting in a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next financial year is included in the following notes:

- Notes 5(b)(i): impairment of financial instruments: determination of inputs into the ECL measurement model, including key
assumptions used in estimating recoverable cash flows and incorporation of forward-looking information.

- Note 30: recognition and measurement of contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow
of resources.

These disclosures supplement the commentary on financial risk management (sec note 5).

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Impairment of financial assets

IFRS g impairment requirements are based on an expected credit loss model (ECL). Key changes in the Bank's accounting
policies for impairment of financial assets are listed below.

The Bank applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECL) on debt instruments accounted for at
amortised cost, FVOCI, loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts. Assets migrate through the following three stages
based on the change in credit quality since initial recognition.

Measurement of fair values
A number of the Bank's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-
financial assets and labilities.

The Bank regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as
broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the Bank assesses the evidence obtained from the third
parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of the Standards, including the level in the fair
value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified.

The Bank's accounting policy on fair value measurement is discussed in Note 4.7(f).
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6b

Valuation models

The Bank measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy, which reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the

measurements.

- Level 1: Inputs that are quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical instruments.

- Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices). This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices
for identical or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques in which all significant

inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

- Level g:Inputs that are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique includes inputs that are not
observable and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are
valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments for which significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect

differences hetween the instruments,

The objective of valuation techniques is to arrive at a fair value measurement thal reflects the price that would be received to sell the asset or
paid to transfer the liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The following table shows the carrving amounts and (air values of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value, including

their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

In thousands of naira Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
31 December 2023

ASSETS

Equity investmenl {see note 1) 2,273,984 20,095,100 = 32,269,084

Total 2,273,984 29,995,100 - 32,269,084

In thausands of naira Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
31 December 2022

ASSETS

Equity investment (see note 19) 1,876,793 4,695,702 - 6,572,585

Total 1,876,793 4,695,792 - 6,572,585

Classification of financial assets and liabilities

The Bank's financial instruments are categorised as stated below;

Financial Assets

31-Dec-23 FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost
In thousands of naira N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo

Cash and bank balances = - 9,206,600
Due from banks - . 97,098,064
Loans and advances to customers - - 155,826,925
Fauity instruments at FVOCI - 32,269,084 -
Other asscts - - 860,138

Financial Liabilities

31-Dec-23 FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost
In thousands of naira N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo

Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds - - 197,583,685
Other liabilities - = 16,843,739

Financial Assets

31-Dec-22 FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost
In thousands of naira N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo

Cash and bank balances - - 12,675,746
Due from banks - - 64,991,028
Loans and advances to customers - - 146,759,620
Equity instruments at FVOCI - 6,572,584 =
Other assets E 2 829,952

Financial Liabilities

31-Dec-22 FVTPL FvocCt Amortised cost
In thousands of naira N'0oo N'ooo N'ooo

Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds - - 175,444,572
Other liabilities - - 13,418,265
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In thousands of Nigerian Naira Notes 31 December 31 December
2023 2022
7 Interest income
Loans and advances to customers 12,990,476 10,258,680
Cash and short term funds 6,585,943 3,096,853
Loans and advances to staff 147,294 151,585
19,723,713 13,507,118
8 Interest expense
CBN/EDF/Refinancing - Interest 3,184,168 1,832,229
8% CBN Perpetual Debenture 73,676 73,676
FGN Export Stimulation loan 62,270 62,269
Loan from ADB/FGN/CBN 17,381 17,381
Loan from African Export-Import Bank (AFREXIM) - 573,661
CBN Non-oil Expoert Stimulation Loan (NESF) 09,900 53,128
3:437,395 2,612,354
¢ Impairment on financial assets
Impairment charge / (write-back) on risk assets
Net impairment charge on loans and advances 18.1 4,043,068 381,135
Net impairment charge on placement with banks 17.1 3,683,761 45,186
Net impairment charge / (write-back) on cash balances 16.1 328 (3,096)
Impairment charge on other receivables 20.1 22,959 (79)
7,759,516 423,146
31 December 31 December
10 Fees and commission income 2023 2022
Application fees 5890 9,443
Letter of credit fees - 6,360
5,890 15,809
11 Other operating income
Net trading foreign exchange gain (See (a) below) 10,293,755 610,053
Dividend income 1,008,701 487,824
Recoveries 247,631 27,119
Operating lease income 46,472 40,870
(Loss)/gain from disposal of PPE (76,205) 3,005
Other fees 6,743 9,025
Income from grant for export promotion 3,551,730 2,512,234
15,078,827 3,690,190
31 December 31 December
(a) Nettrading foreign exchange gain 2023 2022
Exchange (loss)/gain on borrowings (22,280,500) 1,325,000
Exchange gain/(loss) on placements and Loans 32,574,255 (714.947)
10,293,755 610,053
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In thousands of Nigerian Naira

31 December 31 December

12 Other operating expenses 2023 2022
Administrative expenses 12.1 2,291,206 2,095,309
Directors' emoluments 162,544 153,131
Professional fecs 405,508 403,658
Staff travelling 79,588 48,565
Auditors' remuneration 12,2 B7.771 25,880
Staff relocation 14,833 33,835
Short term lease expenses 5,672 9,503
Finance cost on Lease Liabilities 15,103 -
Advertising and marketing 2,858,515 1,569,976
Staff training - 288
Other operating expenses 12.3 58,903 54,761
Donations 4,630 Lo
Bad debt write off 111,898 -

6,036,171 4,394,906

12.1 Administrative expenses is mainly comprised of expenses incurred on repairs & maintenance, rates, telephone &
internet billing, power, insurance, & security,

12,2 There was no non-audit service fee earned by the auditor during the year.

12.3 Other expenses comprises of expenses incurred on staff uniform and T-shirts provided for staff,

13 Personnel expenses

2023 2022

Wages and salarics 3,500,006 2,873,485
Netinterest on defined benefit plan 126,171 15,838
Pension costs- Defined contribution plan 374,446 385,270
Other employee cost 28,373 20,952
4,038,086 3,295,545

14 Taxation
The Bank is exempted from Company income tax in accordance with Section 14(1)(¢) of the Nigerian Export-Import
Bank Act 1991.

15 Earnings per share

(a) Basic

Basic/diluted earnings per share amounts is caleulated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to ordinary
shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding at the reporting date,

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic/diluted earnings per share computations;

2023 2022
Profit attributable to equity holders 13,175,854 6,225,296
) . . i 50,000,000 50,000,000
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (in 'ocos)
Basic carnings per share (expressed in Kobo per share) 26.35 12,45

(b) Diluted

The Bank does not have potential ordinary shares with convertible options and therefore there is no dilutive impact on
the profit attributable to the equity holders of the parent (31 December 2021: Nil).
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31 December

31 December

Cash and bank balances 2,023 2,022
Cash on hand 24,219 21,587
Cash at bank 9,185,088 12,656,538
§,209.307 12,678,125
Allowance for impairment on eash in bank (2707) (2.379)

Cash and banl balances

9.200,600

12,075,746

Impairment allowance for cash in banks

The table below shows the credit guality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system and vear-end stage classification. The

amounts presented are g

s of impairment allowances,

31 December 2023

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Internal rating grade Individual Individual
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo 0o

Performing

Nan-performing

5,088

9,185,088

Total 9,185,088 - - 0,185,088
31 December 2o22
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stapge 3 Total
Internal rating grade Individual Individual
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Performing 12,656,538 = = 12.6560,538
Non-performing - - - =
Total 12,656,538 - & 12,656,538
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs is, as follows:
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Indjvidual Individual
Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2023 12,656,538 - - 12,656,538
New assets purchased or originated - - ] -
Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) (3.471.450) (3.471.450)
Foreign exchange adjustments -
At 31 December 2023 9,185,088 - = 0,185,088
Stage t Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
ECLs as al 1 January 2023 2,379 e
New assets purchased or originated 328 - -
Paymients and assets derecognized or matured (excluding wnite offs) (see note g) = 2 & 5
Foreign exchange adjustments - - - -
Al 31 December 2023 2,707 = + 2,707
An analysis ol changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs is, as [ollows:
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
Gross calrying amount as at 1 January 2022 4,128,795 - = 4,128,795
New assels purchased or originated 8.527,743 - - B.527.743
Pavments and assels derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) - - -
Foreign exchange adjustments = = -
At 31 December 2022 12,656,538 - = 12,656,538
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
ECLs as at t Junuary 2022 5475 - = 5475
New assets purchased ar originated - - - -
Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) (3.096.00) = (3.096.00)
Foreign exchange sdjustments - - - -
Al 31 December 2022 2,379 [ X 2479
Due from banks
2023 2022
N'o000 N'ooo
Placements with other banks 100,5073.428 65,226,614
Allowanee for impairment 171 (3.805,364) (235,5806)
97,008,064 64,001,028

Placements with banks are made for varving periods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Bank,

respective short-term deposit rates.
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Impairment allowance for Placements with banks

31 December 31 December

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit visk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system and year-end slage classification. The

amuunts presented ave gross of impairment allowances.

531 December 2a23

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Internal rating grade Individual Individual
In thousands of narra N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Performing 43,058,430 - - 3,058,446
Nop-performing - = 7844.992 7.844,992
Total 93,058,436 - 7,844,992 100,903,428
31 December 2022
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Internal rating grade Individual Individual
It thousands of naira N'ooo N'o000 N'ooo N'ooo
Performing 65,226,614 - - 65,226,614
Non-performing - - - -
_Total 65.226,614 - - 65,226,014
An unalysis of changes in the gross cmrying amount and the corresponding ECLs is, as follows:
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
Grosscarying amount ag at 1.January 2023 h4,003,733 - 1.222.881 65,226,614
New assets purchnsed ar originated 52,666,309 - = 52,666,399
Pavments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) [16,989,585) - - (16,989,585}
Transfer 1o Stage 3 (6.622,111) - 6,622,111 -
At 31 December 2023 93,058,436 - 7,844,002 100,903,428
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
FECILs as al t.January 2023 15.767 - 199,819 235,586
New assets purchased or originated & : {122,271} (122,271)
Pavments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) 384.002 - 3.307,127 1.602,049
Foreign exchange adjustiments - s e .
At 31 December z023 420,689 - 3,384,675 3,805,304
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs is, as fallows: 31-Dec-z2
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Iu thousands of naiva Individual Individual
Gross carrving amounl as at Llanuary 2022 50,799,580 - 1,222 881 52,002 861
New assets purchased or originated 14,439,898 = E 14,439,898
Pavments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) (1.236,145) - - (1236,145])
Transfer to Stage 3 S 5 z :
Al 31 December 2022 64.003,733 - 1,222 881 65,226,614
Stage Stage = Stuge 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
BG at vJanuarn 35,767 = 545,725 581,492
New ots purchased or originated - - (391,092) {391,042)
avments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) - - 45.186 45,186
Foreign exchange adjusiments - - = ,
Al 31 December 2022 35,767 » 199,819 235,580
Loans and advances
2023 2022
N'ooo N'ooo
Louans to customers
Medium-tgrm direct lending 79,283,960 74,884,702
=shart-term direct lending 104,506,811 94.800,121
Loans to stafl 254,152 418,540
184.444.923 170,191,363
Less: Aflowance for impairment (28.617.998] (23.430,743)
155,826,925 146,759,620
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Impairment allowance for loans and advances

The table below shows the eredit quality and the maximum exposure to eredit risk based on the Bank’s internal eredit rsting svetem and vear-end stage classi

amounts presented are gross of impairment allowinees.

31 December 31 December

cation  The

31 December 2023

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Internal rating grade Individual Individual

N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Performing
High grade 78,178,204 - - 78.178,204
Standard grade 6,690,704 = - 6,646,704
Past due but not impairved - 55,653.432 - 55,653,432
Non-performing - - - ¥ =
Sub-standard grade - - 4,380,207 4,380,207
Individually impaired - - 19,536,376 139,536,376
Total 84.874,008 55,653,432 43.916.583 184,4.4.3.923

An analysis of changes in the gross carrving amount and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to Loans and advances is, as follows:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
Gross carrying amonnt as at 1 January 2023 935,941,031 4, 70011 64,548,421 170.191,363
Loans written off B - — =
New assels purchased or originated 95,028,502 - - 95.028,562
Pavments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) - (2,841,714) {77,933,288) (80.775,002)
Transfer from Stage 1 (71.926,060) 67,236,236 -
Transfer from Stage 2 - - - -
Transfer from Stage 4 - - - -
At 31 December 2023 110,043,533 11,550,021 53.851,369 184,444,923
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
ECLs asat 1 January 2023 3.856.263 - 20,718,667 24,574,929
Loans written off 5 = - _
New assets purchased or originated 2.504.840 1018712 1.499.842 5,023,394
Pavments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) - 938,444 (1.918,470) (980,326)
Transter from Stage 1 - - - -
Transfer from Stage 2 E: - -
Transfer from Stage 3 - - - -
Credit impairment charge (sec note 9} 2,504,840 1,956,850 {418,628} - 4,043,068
T T
At 31 December 2023 6,361,103 1,956,856 20,300,039 28.617.008
31 December 2022
Stage 1 Stage 2 Siage 3 Total
Internal rating grade Individual Individual
N'ooo N'ooo N'noo N'onoo
Performing
High grade
Standard grade 95,941,931 - # 95,041,931
Sub-standard grade - - - 1
Past due but not impaired - = # -
Non-performing - 9,701,001 = “QieLnti
Individually impaired - - 64,548,421 64 548,421
Total 95,941,031 9,701,011 64,548,421 170,191,363
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to Loans and advances is, as follows
Stage 1 Stage z Stage 3 Total
In thousands ef naira Individual Individual
Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2022 98,030,020 4:687.504 52,729,823 155:447:347
Loans written off - - (404 582) (404,582)
New assets purchased or originated 41,608,191 - " 41,608.191
Payments and assels derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) > (7,916,020) (18,63 (26,549,593)
Transfer from Stage 1 (43,786,280) 12,929,527 30,856,753 -
Transfer from Stage 2 - = & i
Transfer from Stage 3 = - 5 .
At 31 December 2022 95,941,931 09,701,011 64,548,421 170,101,363
Stage 1 Stapge 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
ECLs as at 1 January 2022 2,169,082 - 21286108 2355190
Loans written off - - (404.582) (401.582)
New assets purchased or originated 543,995 - - 543,005
Payments and assets devecognized or matured (excluding write offs) (162,859) (162,859)
Transfer to Stage 1 - - E -
Transfer from Stage 2 - - - ]
Transfer from Stage 3 = & - -
Credit impairment charge (See note 9) 543,995 - (162.859) 381,130
Al 31 December 2022 2,713,07 - 20,718,667 23.431,743
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9.1

Investment securities

Equity instruments at FVOCI

Quoted investment: a
Guarantee Fund Investment
Non-career Pension Invesiment

Unguoled investments; b
Afrexim Bank

ABRFEC

Total Equity instruments al FVOCI

Movement in equity instruments at FYOCI

Balance at 1 January
Addions for the year

Fair value

Balance at 31 December

Guarantee fund investments: The fund investment consists of a money market fund and a coral fund warehoused with Sta

management vespectively. The funds are recognized at fair value through ather comprehensive income.

Non-career pension investment: The Bank invested N18om in 2007 in a portfolio warehoused

invest the severance b

however they intend to keep growing and managing the portfolio with the help of their fund managers.

Unguoted Bquities: The Bank has equity investments in African Exporl Import Bank and Afri
i ABREC and one-thtusand seven hundred and seventeen (1,717) in AFREIM

Other assets

Prepavments
Other receivables

Less: Allowance for impairment on other assets

Impairment losses on other receivables subject to impairment assessment
The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's imternal credit rating system and year-end

amaunts presented are aross of mpairment allowanues,

31 December

2023

31 December

2022

N'ooo

N'oovo

2,048,784

1,702 778

225,200 174,015
20,916,100 4.598.574
79.000 7,218
32,269,084 6,572,585
2023 zozz2
N'ooo N'ooo
6,572,584 6,034,777
1,124,626 464,022
24,571,879 73,785
32,269,084 6,572,584

nbic IBTC Asset management and FSDH Assel

'

with Stanbic IBTC Asset Management. The initial objective of the portfalio was to
nefit of the Non-Executive directors who have a stipulated tenor of 5 years, The initial objective was to liquidate the portfolia

after every 5 vears, however
smee'ineeption the initial ebjective of the portfolio has changed as the Banl has never liquidated the investment. The Bank does not intend 1o se

1 the equity investments,

Biofuel and Renewable Energy Company, The Bank has a hundred shares (100)

2027 2022
N'ooo N'aoo
833,919 B03.387
47,764 64,071
881,683 B67.458
(21.545) (37.506)
860,138 829,952

31 December 2023

stage classification. The

Stage 1 Stagez Stage 3 Total
Internal rating grade Individual Individual

N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Performing 47,764 - - 47,764
Non-performing -
Taotal 47,764 - - 47,764

31 December 2o22

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage g Total
Internal rating grade Individual Individual

N'aoo N'ooo N'ocoo N'ooo
Pertorming 38,25y 38259
Non-perfarming 25,812 25,812
Taotal 38.259 - 25,812 64,071
An analysis of changes in the gross earrying amount and the corresponding ECLs ts, as follows

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
Gross carming amount as al 1.January 2023 38.259 - 64,071
New assets purchased or oviginated 68 - - 68
Paviments and assets derecognized or matured {excluding write offs) (32.682) - 16,307 (16.373)
Transler to Stage 1 42,119 - (42,119) "
At 31 December 2023 47,764 - - 47,764

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
ECLs as at 1January 2023 37,506 - - 37.506
New assets purchased or originated - = = E
Pavments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write affs) s - - -
Forcign exchange adjustments
Impairment Charge/(Writeback) (see note g) 32,359 & = 32359
Al 31 December 2023 37.506.00 - - 21,545
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An analysis of changes in the gross earrying amount and the corresponding ECLs is, as follows:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
Gross carrying amounl as al 1January 2022 1,652,637 - 4,050,039 2,702,676
New asserts purchased or originated 1,886, - " 1,886,232
Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) {2.,400,592) - (2,124.245) (4.524.837)
Transfer lo Stage 3 (1,100,018) - 1.100.018 .
At 31 December 2022 38,259 - 25,812 04,071

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
In thousands of naira Individual Individual
ECLs as at 1 January 2022 37:585 = 1,050,039 LON7.624
New aszets purchased or originated 37.820 - 158.00 47,978
Pavments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) (37.899) - {1,050.197.00) (1.088.ngH)

Foreign exchange adjustments

Write back on impairment (sec note 9) (79) z 4 (79)
At 31 December 2022 37,506 2 x 37.506
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21 Property and equipment

Furnitures and Computer Motor Work In Total
Land Building Plant Fitting Equipment Vehicles Progress
Cost
Al 1 January 2023 1.688 3.224,495 43,520 1,280,476 621,775 527,889 6,828 5,715,671
Addition during the v = 14,618 - 85,727 102,401 710 159,609 363.065
Reclassifieation - - - 60,672 - - (60,672) -
Disposals during the year - - (4,436) {30.645) (669) {217,678} - {272,458)
At 31 December 2023 1,688 3,239.113 39,084 1,386,230 723,477 310,92¢ 105,765 5.806,278
Accumulated depreciation
At v January 2023 - 860,301 29,273 1,u51,328 553,475 228 qug g 2,722,781
Charge for the year - 64,743 4,202 58,488 41,906 90,441 “ 259,780
Disposals during the year - - (4432} - {175) {133,261} - {137.868)
At 3: December 2023 - 925,044 29,043 1,109,816 595,206 185,584 - 2.843.693
Net book value
At1January 2023 1,688 2,364,194 14,247 238,148 68.300 269,485 6,828 2,992,890
At 31 December 2023 1,688 2,314,069 10,041 276,414 128,271 125,337 105,765 2,961,585
2022 Furniture & Computer Motor Work In Total
Land Building Plant Fittings Equipment Vehicles Progress

Cost
At 1.January 2022 1,688 3,224,495 43,520 1,289,476 621,775 527.889 5,115 5.713.959
Additions during the year - - 9,482 12,821 1,413 35429 1,713 60,858
Reclassification - - (9,482} {12,821} (1,413} (35.429) = (59.145)
Al 31 December zo22 1,688 3,223,495 43,520 1,289,476 621,775 527,889 6,828 5,715,671
Accumulated depreciation
At January 2022 = 795,778 35,309 1,020,537 527.970 204,298 = 2,583,802
Charge for the vear - 64,523 3.448 52,672 25,925 50,532 - 206,100
Disposals during the year - - (9,484) (21,881) (420) (35.426) - (67.211)
At 31 December 2022 - 860,301 29,273 1,051,328 553:475 228.404 £ 2,722,781
Net hook value
At 1 January 2022 1,688 2,428,717 8.211 268,939 93.805 323,501 5.115 3,130,066
Al 31 December 2022 1,688 2.36:4.104 14,247 238,148 68,300 299,485 6,828 2,992,860

There were no contractual commitments for the acquisition of property and equipment as at 31 December 2023 [December 2042
equipment during the year (December zoz2: Nil). The Capital work in progress relales to the value of renovation of the head office building in Abwja. The renavation was completed during the year and was
reclassified 1o building category.

There were no capitulised borrowing costs related te the acquisition of property and equipment during the year { December 20

All classes of property and equipment are Ron-current.

22: Nil).

Nil}). There were no liens or encumbrances on any of the property and
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23

Intangible assets
2023

Cost

Al 1 January 2023
Additions for thevear
Disposals

At 31 December 2023

Amortisation
At1January 2023
Charge for Year
Disposals

At 31 December zo23

Net book value - 1 January 2023

Net book value - 31 December 2023

2022

Cost

At 1January 2022
Additions for the vear
Disposals

At 31 December zo22

Amortisation

At 1 January 2022
Charge for Year
Write-offs

At 31 December 2022

Net book value - 1 January 2022

Net book value - 31 December 2022

The intangible assets represent computer software which was purchased from third parties.
There were no capitalised borrowing costs related to the acquisition of software during the year {December 2021:

Right of use assets

1).

Computer Total
Software
410,277 410,277
35.338 35338
{15,126) {15,126)
430,489 130,989
242004 242,004
62 8m 62,841
(15,126) {15,126}
289,719 289,719
168,273 168,273
140,770 140,770
435,930 335.9130
139,022 139,022
164,675 (64,675}
410,277 410,277
270,420 270,420
30,250 36,259
(64,675) 64,675)
242,004 242,004
65.510
168,273

The Bank has lease contracts for rented properties (land and building) with lease terms above 2 vears. Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognized and the movements during the

period:

Cost

As at 1 January
Additions

As at 31 December

Depreciation

As at1 January
Depreciation for the year
As at 31 December

Carrying amount as ai 31 December
The expense for low value item is N5.67m

n (2022: Ng.50 million).

40

2023 2022
117,594 117,594
104,101 -
221,605 117,594
61,529 42,018
38.787 19,511
100,316 61,529
121,379 56,065
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24 Deblt securities issued and other borrowed funds

2,023 2,022
N'ooo N'ooo
Export Stimulation loan 241 7,033,704 6,971,494
Loan from ADB/FGN 24.2 486,121 168,741
6" CBN Perpetyal Debenture 24.3 1,244,031 1,262,241
Export Development loan 24.4 140,168,551 140,149,435
Loan from NESF/FGN/CEN 24.5 2,660,955 333,239
Loan from NCDMB 24.6 45,960,263 23,261,522
107,583,685 175:444,672
Muvements in debt securities issued and other borrowed funds
Al beginning of Lthe vear 175,444,671 144,717,510
Additions - 30,472,274
Principal repayment (693,743) (425.000)
Interest acerued 3:437.395 2,612,354
Interest paid (2,885138) (9,607.467)
Foreign exchange loss/(gain) on NCDMB Fund Revaluation 22,280,500 (1.325,000)
At the end of the year 197,583,685 175,444,671

24.1 This relates to a loan granted to the Bank by the Ministry of Finance Incorporated at an annual interest rate of 1% in 2011 and repayment should be N1 billion per
vear after the expiration of the 5 year tenure of the loan. This loan is in default as there has been no repayment of the loan since inception of the facility, The Bank is
currently engaging with Ministry of Finance for restructuring the repayment terms of the loan.

This relates Lo a loan initially obtained from African Development Bank (AfDB) under AfDB Export Stimulation loan being managed on behalf of the Federal
Government of Nigeria ("FGN"). However, the loan has been fully paid by the FGN, therefore the balance on the account becomes payable to FGN by the Bank. The
Bank accrues for the interest at the rate of 9% per annum as lime value of money in respect of the balance until it is repaid.

24.3 This represents amount taken aver by NEXIM Bank at its inception in 1691 from the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) on the export credit Rediscounting and
Refinaneing Faceility (RRF) Scheme extended to exporters through participating banks. The amount involved is both the debt instruments and bank balunces which
ot transferred to NEXIM Bank by the CBN. The seed fund was called CBN Perpetual Debenture with a coupon rate of 8% which was subsequently reduced to 6% per
annum. The interest is pavable quarterly while the prineipal sum is repayable to CBN on demand,

Modification gains/losses were computed and considered immaterial,

24.4 During 2018, the Central Bank of Nigeria granted a 50 billion Naira debenture with 2% coupon rale for 15 years to the Bank. This facility is to be disbursed to
qualitied export oriented enterprises which are duly registered or incorporated in Nigeria and have satisfactory credit report format in at least two eredit banks, The
loan facility shall be used for acquisition of plant and machinery for development of plantation for non-oil export business and working capital of non-oil export, The
mlerest is due an quarterly basis on the aggregate principal amount of the facility.

CBN granted NEXIM bank a reduction in interest rate to 1% as a COVID-1¢ palliative between 1 March 2020 and 28 February 2021, An additional facility was
granted by Central Bank of Nigeria in 2020 for 15 vears. The interest rale is 1% in 2020,
Modification gains/losses were computed and considered immaterial,

24.5 During 2021, The Non-Oil Export Stimulation Facility (NESF), which was introduced by the Central Bank of Nigeria ta diversify the revenue hase of the economy and

Lo expedite the growth and development of the non-oil expert sectar. The facility was created to help redress the declining export financing and reposition the sector
to increase its coplrihution to economic development, Bligible borrawers/beneficiaries are required to apply through the designated PFIs (Participating Financial
Institution), which are mainly the i. Deposit Money Banks (DMBs) and ii. The Development Finance Institution (DFIs). PFIs are required to submit application to
CBN on hehalf of its customers in the preseribed format, and in ease of loan syndication, the lead hank shall submit application on behalf of other banks. The term
loans under the facility shall not exceed 70% of verifiable total cost of the project subject to a maximum of N5 billon, for a tenor of up to 10 years and shall not exceed
the 318t December, 2027, Working capital/stocking facility shall be for one vear with the eption of roll-over once subject to the approval of CBN. The facility shall be
granted at an all-inclusive interest rate of 9% per annum, after a moratorium of 1 year.
The repavments of prineipal and interest shall he quarterly and in accordance with the agreed repavment schedule. On CBN circular mema to all hanks-
FPR/DIR/PUB/CIR/0i/001 dated 3 March 2021, Central bank of Nigeria reduced the interest rates on the CBN intervention facilities from 9% 10 5% per annum for
one year effective Mareh 1, 2020 as part of measures to mitigate the negative impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the Nigerian economy, and extended the faeilities by
anather twelve (12) months to February 98, 2022,

24.6 During 2021, Nigeria Content Development and Monitoring Board (NCDMB) entered into a fund management agreement with NEXIM bank to dishursement and
managed an intervention fund created by the agency (NCDMB), The fund is calegorised into two disbursement of USD$30 million & USD$20 million, totaling
USDso million. (a) USD30 million NCDMB Fund- The intervention fund is created for the purpose of providing working capital and capacity building loan to eligible
beneficiaries within the parameters specified in the loan agreement for this facility, to finance Nigerian oil service providers in the Nigerian oil and gas industrv. The
loan eligibility eriteria and authority to approve and reject any proposal is vested in NEXIM with concurrence fram NCDMB. The maximum single obligor threshaid
is USD$1,000,000 or equivalent in naira at the official exchange rate subsisting on the day of disbursement unless otherwise reviewed in writing by NCDMB.(h)
USDao million NCDME Fund- The intervention fund is created for entity which is owned by women who are either entrepreneurs in the Oil and Gas industry holding
majority shareholding (51%) in the obligor-company or part of Management whereby a minimum of 50% are women and has been granted a loan facility under this
Agreement Lo carry out services connected Lo the Nigeria Oil and Gas Industry, including manufacturing activities, contract execution ete. The loan eligibility criteria
and authority to approve and reject any proposal is vested in NEXIM with concurrence from NCDMB. The maximum single obligor threshold is USD$500,000 or
equivalent i naira at the official exchange rate subsisting on the day of disbursement unless otherwise reviewed in wriling by NCOMB. The interest shall be payable
on the disbursed portion of the loan at the rate of 5% per annum for USD facility and 8% on naira facility and the rate shall remain fixed throughout the tenor of the
facility unless otherwise advised by NCDMB.
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25.2

26

Other liabilities

2023 2022
N'ocoo N'0oo
Other financial Labilities
Acerued expenses 1,217,457 323.779
Accounts pavable and sundry ereditors 3,863,657 4,045,239
Iransformation grant 25.1 10,217 10,217
Ministry of Finance Incorporated-Political Risk/Guarantee Fund 254 7,213,123 5,263,214
Lease liability 100,430 53.980
Deposit For Export Promoetion Fund 252 3,930,247 3.00.4.280
16,344,040 12,930,009
Non-finaneial Liabilities
Post-employment pension (defined contribution plans) 499.699 488.250
16,843.739 13,418,265

Transformation grant is the outstanding balance of the funds given to the Bank by the Federal Government to rebrand the Bank as part of the Bank’s corporale
transformation.

This balance relates to 30% of the 7% import duty surcharge remitted by the Federal Ministry of Finance to the Bank to facilitate the provision of export credit insurance
on politieal visk component of country risk and non-funded facilities by way of provision of guarantee instruments. This is nen-interest bearing.

This balance relates to the outstanding balance from 70% of the 7% impert duty surcharge remitted by the Federal
promotion and awareness of export activities. This is non-interest bearing,

try of Finance to the Bank to facilitate the

Employee benefit obligations

Retiree Fund

The Retiree fund consists of the old NEXIM pension scheme before the introduction of the defined contribution scheme by the federal government of Nigeria, A fund is
sel aside by NEXIM (o compensate retivees after retirement. The fund is usually managed by a board of trustees within the bank befare it is ceded to custodians (PFC) to
manage, Operations of the fund ave still being overseen by the Bank's Beard of Trustees. The plan's assets ave held separately from those of the Bank in a fund under the
control of trustees. Relirees under this plan are the active staff of the bank before the introduction of the defined cantribution plan who voluntarily decided ot to
transfer to the contributory scheme.

Gratuity Plan
The Gratuity plan defines an amount of gratuity benefit that an employee is entitled to receive on retirement, dependent on one or more faclors such as age, vears of
service and salary.
For exexcutive directors, they are entitled to 3.5 times of their annual base pay and 30% base pay for target performance to be paid at the expiration of each five (5) year
tenor irrespective renewal or otherwise.

A full actuarial valuation by a qualified independent actuary is carried out every year.
The plan liahility is measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method, adjusted for actuarial gains and losses. The defined benefit plan liability is
discounted using rates equivalent to the market yields al the reporting date of government bonds that are denominated in the currency in which benefits will be paid.
and that have & malurity approximaling to the terms of the related pension liability.

Lepacy fund represents funds invested by the Bank on behalf of Pension Fund under the erstwhile defined benefit pension scheme in 2003, Payments are made i

* monthly to the beneficiaries of the fund.

26.1

(a)

(b)

The Bank's planned assets are warehoused with Premium pensions, Access pensions and Trustfund pensions, The gratuity plan is warehoused majorly with preminm
pensions and trustiund pensions,

The Bank's gratuity plan is payable to retiring staff who have put in a minimum of 5 years in service al the Bank. The amount shall prag
completed year of servive after the first five vears, and up to a maximum of 340% for 35 years of service. Staff who have not put inup to 5¥
a minimum of three (3) vears are entitled to payment of gratuity based on 50% of their annual basic salary and allowance.

For executive directors, they are entitled to a severence allowance after the expiration of cach five (5) year tenor. In 2022, the current executive directors completed their
five (5) year tenar and were paid a sum of N1.88bn as serverence allowance. See note (b) below for details.

s by 8% per annum for vach
ars of service but have put

Net employee defined benefit assets

In thousands of naira

2023 2022
Defined benefit pension plan (See note (a Jbelow) 464,470 523,500
Gratuity plan (See nate () below) 4,317,159 3,311,845
Defined benefit obligation (1.927.299) (1,471,608)
2,854,330 2,363,743
In thousands of naira Defined Benefit Pension plan Gratuity Plan
2023 2022 2023 2022
Defined benefit obligations (542,227) (40:3,865) (1,385.070) (1,067.743)
Fair value of plan assets 464,470 523,500 4,317,159 3.311,845
Retirement benefit (liabilities)/assets (77,757) 119,641 2,032,089 2,244,102
Payments From Defined Benefit Obligation Balance before Balance
payments Payments after
payments
In thousands of nuiva
Defined Benefits Pension Plan (542,227.00} (542,227)
Gratuitv Plan (2,049,626) 122,327 (1,927,999)
122,327 (2,469,526)

During the vear the Bank made gratuity payments amounting to N122 million to 12 ex-staff.
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26.2 Netinterest (recognised under personnel expenses)

In thousands uf naira Defined Benefit Pension plan Graltuity Plan
2023 2022 zoz23 2022
Current service cost 6,068 1.075 279,738 205,812
Lnterest cost on henefit obligation 50,183 56,115 179.712 255,015
Interest income on assets (67.440) (65.653) (322,090) (384.949)
Netinterest (11,1B9) (4.463) 137,360 75.878
26.3 Nelremeasurement gains/(losses) recognised in other comprehensive income
1 thousands of naira 2023 2022
Defined benefit pension plan (See nore (a Jhelow) (208,587) 39.020
Gratuity plan (See note {a) helow) 825,346 (16,829)
616,759 23,191
In thousands of naira Defined Benefit Pension plan Gratuily Plan
2023 2022 2023 2022
(2) Remeasurement gains
Remeasurement (losses)/gains on defined benefit obligation (217,767} 55.079 19,706 65,661
Remeasurement losses on plan assets 9.180 (16,059) 805,550 (82.490)
Net remeasurement losses in OCI (208,587) 39,020 825,346 (16.829)
The factars contributed te the net actunrial loss above are as follows:
‘26.4 Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as fullows:
In thousands of naira Defined Benefit Pension plan Gratuity Plan
2023 2022] [ 2023 2022]
Opening defined benefil obligations (403,865) (448,603) (1,067,743) (2,783,248)
Current service cost (6,068) (1,075) (279,738) (205.812)
Interest cost (50,183) (55,115) {179,712) (255,015)
Remeasurement (losses)/gams on obligations (217.767) 55,079 19.796 65.661
Benefits pmd 135,656 45,849 122,327 2,110,671
Closing defined benefit obligations (542,227)  (303,865) {1,385,070) (1,007,743)

Mortality in Service

The rates of martality assumed for emplovees are the rates published in the A67/70 Ultimate Tables, published jointly by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in the
Uk, '

The following pavments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in the future:

In thousands of nairs Defined Benefit Pension plan Gratuity Plan
zo23 2022 2023 2023
Between 1 and 10 yeurs (77.757) 119,641 2,032,080 2,044,102
{(77.757) 119,641 2,032,089 2,244,102
26.5 Changes in fair value of plan assets are as follows:
In thousands of naira Defined Benefit Pension plan Gratuity Plan
2023 2022 2023 2022
Opening fair value of plan assets 521,506 520,846 4,311,845 2,458,809
Interest income 67,240 5.653 322,000 384.949
Emplever cantribution - - = 173,239
Benefits paid (135,656} (40,924) (122.327) {122.,662)
Remeasurement (losses)/gaing on plan assets 9.180 (16,059) 815,550 (82.490)
Closing fair value of plan assets 464.470 523,506 4,317,159 3,311,845
Actugl return on the plan assets 6,620 49,594 1,127,640 302,459 *

The net beneofit asset arising from the defined benefit obligation and the plan assel represents present value of economic benefit available in form of reduction in future
contribution. Management has assessed if there is asset ceiling by comparing the present value of those future benefits with the surplus in the defined benefit plan, The
latter was lower than the former, hence no need for asset ceiling.

The major calegories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:
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26.6

_ Detined Benefit Pension plan

Gratuity Plan

2023 2022 2023 2022
% % % %
Fixed term deposit = = * =
Federal Government Securities 54.57 54,57 48,37 4237
Stale Government Bonds = - 149 1.49
Money market instruments 19.14 10.14 40.56 a0.56
Commercial papers - - - -
Corporate bonds 22,28 22,28 531 531
Equities 4.01 401 0.40 (SN
Promissury notes - - 8.42 8.2
Uninvested cash - - 151 1.51
100 100 100 100
I'he principal assumptions used in determining pension obligations for the Bank's plan are shown below:
Defined Benefit Pension plan Graluity Plan
) 2023 2082 2023 2022
% % % %
Discounl rate 13.20 13.20 14.30 14.30
Salary Increase Rate b.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
Net pre-retirement rate 6.79 6.70 7.83 7.83
Expected return on assets 13.20 13.20 14.30 14.30

Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions

benefit abligation by the amounts shown below:

In thousands of naira

Defined Benefit Pension plan 2,023 2022]
Mov DBO on DBO on
" changed changed
Base DBO ('o00} assumptions % Change assumplions
(‘oo0} ('o00)
Discount rate +1% 542 227 510,701 -5.8% (377.665)
-1% 542.227 575997 6.2% 432,137
Pension inerease +1% 542,227 579.077 6.8% 434,283
A% 542,227 507,406 -6.4% (375.320)
Mortality rate +1yr 542,227 531,304 -2% (395,346)
-13T 542,227 552,835 2% 412,170
Gratuity Plan [ 2023 2022]
Discount rate Mov DBO on DBO on
_ \ changed o ... changed
BRSE R (oD assumplions % Chiznie. assumptions
('ooo) (‘'ooo)
Discount rate +1% 1,385,071 1,316,007 -5.0% (3.115,893)
-1% 1,385,071 1,461.045 5.5% 3,248,034
Salary Increanse
+1% 1,385,071 1,473,854 6.4% 3:257.947
1% 1,385,071 1,303,767 -5.9% (3,106,396)
Mortality rate
+1yr 1,385,071 1,387,821 0.2% 3,108,649
-1yr 1.385.071 1,382,597 -0.2% (3,170.400)
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27 Share capital and reserves

2023 zo22
N'ooo N'ooo
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares
50,000,000 at N1 each (2023: 50,000.000 at N1 each) 50,000,000 50,000,000
2023 2022
N'ooo N'ooo
At 1. January 50,000,000 49,912,571
Paid during the year:
Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFI) - 87,429
At 31 December 50,000,000 50,000,000

In line with the provision of the NEXIM Act, the shareholding is equally shared between the Ministry of Finance Incorporated and Central
Bank of Nigeria. The statutory share allocation is being paid over time.

Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the carried forward profit and losses from previous years plus current profit attributable to shareholders less any
dividends declared and transfers to other reserves.

Dividends
There was no dividend paid during the year ended 2023 (2022: Nil).

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve includes the net cumulative change in the fair value of equity instruments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income until the investment is derecognised.

Other reserve

The other reserve represents the reserves ereated to cater for the fund maintained for the export guarantee activities of the Bank. This reserve
1s a voluntary reserve transferred out of retained earnings. The underlying fund is invested in the Stanbic IBTC Equity Fund and FSDH Coral
Fund, .

Regulatory risk reserve

The regulatory risk reserve includes the difference between the impairment on loans and advances computed based on the Central Bank of
Nigeria Prudentiai Guidelines and the impairment loss computed using the expected credit loss model on loans and advances under IFRSs.
While the impairment loss model computed under IFRS is charged to profit or loss, the excess of regulatory impairment loss over the
impairment loss computed using expected loss model is warehoused here.

Statement of Prudential adjustments
In line with the same directive of the CBN, the Bank compared the provision based on the prudential guidelines with impairment under [FRS
for year, See analysis below:

n thousands of naira 2023 2022
Total impairment based on [FRS 28,617,998 23,431,743
Total impairment based on Central Bank of Nigeria's Prudential Guidelines (40,966,539) (61,316,853)
Regulatory risk reserve (12,348,541) (37,885,110)
in thousands (unit/share) 2023 2022
At 1 January 37,885,110 22,945,860
‘Transfer to retained earnings {25,536,569) 15,539,241
At 31 December 12,348,541 37,885,110

Other reserve

The other reserve represents the reserves ereated to cater for the fund maintained for the export guarantee activities of the Bank, This reserve
is a voluntary reserve transferred out of retained earnings. The underlying fund is invested in the Stanbic IBTC Equity Fund and FSDH Coral
Fund.
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Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flows

2023 zo22
N'ooo N'ooo
Cash on hand 24,219 21,587
Cash in bank 9,185,088 12,656,538
Placement with banks 100,903,428 65,226,614
110,112,735 77,904,739
Related party disclosures
Compensation to key management personnel of the Bank
Key management personnel is defined as members of the Board of Directors of the Bank.
Compensation
2023 2022
N'ooo N'ooo
Short-term employee benefits 348,800 148,800
Retirement benefit costs 142,233 142,233
491,033 491,033
Non-executive directors do not receive pension entitlements from the Bank.
Chairman and Directors' emoluments
2023 2022
N'ooo N'ooo
Fees:
Chairman 10,543 10,543
Other directors 96,861 06,861
107,404 107,404
Emoluments as executives 331,083 331,083
438,487 438,487
Highest paid director 121,560 121,560
Number of Directors (excluding the chairman) with the following emolument range were:
2023 2022
Number Number
N6,000,001 - N6,900,000 3 3
Information on employees
Average number of persons employed in the financial year and the related staff costs were as follows:
2,023 2,022
N'ooo N'ooo
Managerial 1 26
Senior staff 2 138
Junior staff 12 ag
5 203

The related staff costs, salaries and allowances and pension amounted to N3.468 billion (2021: N2.038 billion)

The average gross salaries range and number of persons employed (excluding directors) in the Bank during the year.

2023 2022
Number Number

N1,800,001 - N2,600,000 - ]
N2,600,000 - N3,500,000 - 17
N13,500,001 - N¢,000,000 i 81
N4,000,001 - N5,000,000 8 2
N5,000,001 - N6,000,000 & above 4 65
15 203
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Key management persannel and their immediate relatives engaged in the following transactions with the Bank during the year:

2023 2022

N'ooo N'ooo

Loans and advances 2,108,901 2,198,900
Interest income earned during the year 277,488 179,455
2,476,389 2,378,355

The Bank has zpplied the exemption granted by IAS 24 relating to the disclosure requirements in relation to related party transactions and
outstanding balances with (a) a government that has control and significant influence over the Bank (b) ancther entity that is a related party
because the same government has control or significant influence over hoth the Bank and the other enlity.

Contingent liabilities and commitments

The Directors are of the opinion that all known liabilities and commitments, which are relevant in the assessment of the state of financial
alfairs of the Bank, have been taken into consideration in the preparation of the financial statements.

To meet the financial needs of customers, the Bank enters into various irrevocable commitments and contingent liabilities. These consist of
undrawn commitments to lend. There was no undrawn commitment as at the year end,

Even though these obligations may not be recognised on the statement of finaneial position, they do contain credit risk and are therefore part
uf the overall risk of the Bank.

Letters of guarantees commit the Bank to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a specific act, generally related to the imporl
orexport of goods. There is no letters of guarantees as at the year end.
During the year, there is no contingent liabilities that require disclosure (as none of these meet the definition in TAS 37)

Legal claims

Litigation is a common oceurrence in the banking industry due to the nature of the business undertaken. The Bank has formal controls and
policies for managig legal claims. Once professional advice hag been obtained and the amount of loss reasonably estimated, the Bank makes
adjustments to avcount for any adverse effects which the elaims may have on its financial standing. At the reporting date, the Bank is involved
in various litigation suits in the ordinary course of its business, The actions are being contested and the Directors are of the opinion that none
of the cases are likely to have a material adverse effect on the Bank.

The Bank, in its ordinary course of business, is presently involved in 34 cases as a defendant (31 December 2022: 21 cases). The total amount
claimed in the 34 cases against the Bank is estimated at N2.g billion (31 December 2022; N3.6 billion).

Event after reporting period
There were no significant events after the reporting period that requires disclosure or adjustment in the financial statements that has not
been adequately provided for or disclosed.
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32 Cashflow Workings
31-Dec 31-Dec
2023 2022
Note N'ooo N'ooo
(a) Loans and advances to customers
Opening Balance (net of impairment) 18 146,756,620 131,092,157
Interest Income on Loans to Customers 7 12,890,476 10,258,680
Interest Income on Loans to Staff i 147,294 151,585
ECL Impairment 9 (4,043.068) (381,135)
Closing Balance 18 155,826,925 146,759,620
Net Inerease Loans and advances 27,397 (4,738,333)
(b) Other assets
Opening Balance 20 829,552 2,225,723
ECL Impairment Expense 9 (32,359) (79)
Closing Balance 20 860,138 829,952
Net Increase in other assets 62,545 1,395,850
(¢)  Acecruals and other liabilities
Opening Balance 25 13,418,265 12,047,641
Closing Balance 25 16,843,739 13,418,265
Additions to lease liability 23 - -
Net Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities 3,425,474 1,370,624
(d) Proceeds on disposal of PPE
Cost 21 272,458 59,145
Accumulated Depreciation (137.868) (67,211)
Net Book Value 134,590 (8,066)
(Loss)/Gain on disposal (76,205) 3,065
Proceeds on disposal of PPE 58,385 (5.001)
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED
For the year ended
in thousands of naira

Gross earnings
Interest expense

Impairment charges for credit losses

Bought in materials and services
Value added

Distribution of value added

To employees:
Salaries and benefits

Retained in the business

For replacement of property and equipment

For replacement of equipment on lease
For replacement of intangible assets
To augment reserves

31-Dec-z023

31-Dee-z022

N’000 % N’ooo0 %
34,808,430 198 17,213,117 176
(3,437,395} (20) (2,612,354) (27)
31,371,035 14,600,763
(7,759,516) (44) (423,146) (4)
23,611,519 14,177,617
(6,036,171) (34) {4,394,906) (45)
17,575,348 100 9,782,711 100

4,038,086 25 3,295,545 34
250,780 1 206,100 2
38,787 0 19,511 o
62,841 0 36,259 0
13,175,854 76 6,225,296 64
17,575,348 100 9,782,711 100

Value added statements represents the wealth created by the efforts of the Bank and its employees' efforts based on ordinary
activities and allocation of that wealth being created between emplovees, shareholders, and that retained for the future creation of

more wealth.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

31 Deczo23 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021 31 Decz2o0z0 31 Dec 2019

Bank *Restated
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'oco

Statement of financial position
ASSETS
Cash and bank balances 9,206,600 12,675,746 4,144,907 6,171,177 1.020.602
Due from banks 07,008,064 64.991,028 51,441,369 60,262,271 32,095,639
Loans and advances to customers 155.826,925 146,759,620 131,992,157 85,706,360 62,092,801
Equity instruments at FVQCI 32,269,084 6,572,584 6,034,777 5,263,265 4,557,279
Debt instrument at amortised cost = - ] - 437,759
Property. plant and equipment 2,061,585 2,992,800 2,675,601 2,485,702 2,388,530
Inlangible assets 140,770 168,273 65.510 97,592 102,016
Right of use asset 121,379 56,065 75,576 14,753 31,786
Net emplovee defined benefil assets 2,854,330 2,363,743 247,794 263,709 53,135
Other assels 860,138 829,952 2,205,723 1,007,596 691.371
TOTAL ASSETS 301,338,875 237,409,901 198,903,413 161,372,431 107,271,821
LIABILITIES
Dbt secunties issued and other borrowed funds 197,583,685 175,444,672 144,717,510 112,067,341 64,491,388
Other liabilities 16,843,739 13,418,265 12,047,641 11,532,145 7,905,528
TOTAL LIABILITIES 214,427,424 188,862,937 156,765,151 123,599,530 72,396,916
NET ASSETS 806,911,451 48,546,964 42,138,263 37,672,895 34,874,905
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 50,000,000 50,000,000 49,912,571 49,912,572 49,912,571
Retained carnings (3,258,173) (42,587.355) (33,295,601) (44.881,342) (52,773.743)
Regulatory risk reserve 12,348.543 37,885,112 22,345,871 30,198,605 35,949,500
Fair value reserve 27,321,081 2,749,207 2,675,422 1,943,060 1,286,577
Other roserve 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
SHAREIOLDERS' FUNDS 86,911,451 48,546,964 42,138,263 37,672,895 34,874,905

31 Dec 2023 31 Dec zoz22 31 Dec zo21 31 Decz2o20 31 Dec 2019
Income statement Nooo N'ono N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Gross earnings 34,808,430 17,213,117 14,280,492 8.583.642 10,577,492
Inferest expenses (3.437.395) (2,612,354) (1,117,899) (858,702) (1,332,537
Credit loss expense/impairment charges (7,759,516) (423,146) (2,327.421) (1,328,587) (21523.358)
Profit for the year 13,175,854 6,225,296 4,129,965 2,628,997 2,059,644
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